J o,
— .-n

WINTERVILL

A slice ffﬁq /oaaf lifer

Planning & Zoning

December 19, 2022
7:00 P.M.
WINTERVILLE TOWN HALL ASSEMBLY ROOM

. CALL TO ORDER.
.  WELCOME.
. EXCUSED ABSENCES.
Iv.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA.
V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES.
1. NOVEMBER - REGULAR MEETING.
V.  NEW BUSINESS.
1. REZONING REQUEST - GRAY POINT MOTORS
vi. REPORTS FROM STAFF.
vii. COMMENTS FROM BOARD MEMBERS.

IX. ADJOURN.

SPECIAL NOTICE: Anyone who needs an interpreter or special accommodations to participate in the
meeting should notify the Town Clerk, Don Harvey at 215-2344 at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the
meeting. (Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 1991.)



I

WINTERVILLE
A slice y’ lﬁ&( 9!00{! (//' ’4

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2022
PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD MEETING MINUTES

The Planning and Zoning Board met on the above date at 7:00 PM in the Town Hall Assembly Room,
with Chairman Gregory Monroe presiding. The following were present:

Gregory Monroe, Chairman (excused)
Douglas R. Kilian, Vice Chairman
Peggy Cliborne, Member
Brandy Daniels, Member
Darlene Gardner, Member
James Godfrey Jones, Member
Anthony Klontz, Member (absent)
Michael Weldin, Member
Henry Hostetler, ETJ Member
Morris Luton, Alternate Member
Bryan Jones, Planning Director
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk

CALL TO ORDER: Vice Chairman Kilian called the meeting to order.

WELCOME: Vice Chairman Kilian welcomed all Board members and the public to the meeting.

EXCUSED ABSENCES: Vice Chairman Kilian requested to excuse the following Board members
excused from the meeting: Chairman Monroe

Motion by Member Weldin and second by Member Cliborne to excuse Chairman Monroe.
Motion carried unanimously, 8-0.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Motion by Member Weldin and second by Member Cliborne to approve the Agenda as
presented. Motion carried unanimously, 8-0.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Minutes of the October 17, 2022 meeting gave for approval.

Motion by Member Cliborne and second by Member Jones to approve the October 17, 2022
minutes as presented. Motion carried unanimously, 8-0.

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Rezoning Request — Southbrook PUD: Planning Director Jones gave the following presentation:

Page 1 of 19



Town of

WTER‘,IL]_‘E Planning and Zoning — November 21, 2022
A slice of thegood (e
REZONING REQUEST
SOUTHBROOK PUD
PARCELS 15006, 11636, 82096, 82094

Presenter:

Bryan Jones,

Planning Director

Town of

WINTEm Southbrook PUD — Rezonig Request
A slice gf the, good {ifé!
= Applicant: The Coley Group (Scott Moore)

* Location: Church Street Ext and Laurie Ellis Road
* Parcel Numbers: 15006, 11636, 11638, 82096, 82094
* Site Data: 245.43 acres

* Current Zoning District: AR

* Proposed Zoning District: Conditional District PUD (R-6 PUD, MR PUD)

Town of

WTER‘]" I E Southbrook PUD — Rezonig Request

A slice gf the,good (fe!

Planned Unit Developments (PUD)

= APUD s a similar process to a rezoning. Think of each PUD as a customized
zoning district that specifically identifies the location of buildings, uses,
architectural design, open spaces, etc. PUD's allow an alternative design for a
community in exchange for creativity in development.

= The design of a PUD is governed by a site specific development plan to
control the layout of the development and the design of all components of
the community.

Page 2 of 19



Town of

WINTEm Southbrook PUD — Rezonig Request
A slice of the,good et

Planned Unit Developments (PUD)

* The PUD process permits the design of conservation/cluster subdivisions
which allow cluster development in exchange for permanently preserved
open space on the site. This design ensures the protection of the
environmentally sensitive features such as streams and riparian areas, ponds,
and wetlands. Communities can limit the density to what is permitted under
conventional zoning or may choose to offer a density bonus allowing
additional density than would otherwise be allowed.

Town of

WINTEm Southbrook PUD — Rezonig Request

Aslice gf the,good (fe
Planned Unit Developments (PUD)

Application for PUD shall be approved only if the following findings area made:

a. That application of planned unit development requirements to the property will
produce a development of equal or higher quality than otherwise required by the
strict application of district regulations that would otherwise govern;

b. That application of planned unit development requirements to the property will
encourage innovative arrangement of buildings and open spaces to provide
efficient, attractive, flexible, and environmentally sensitive design;

c. The application of planned unit development requirements to the property will
produce a development functioning as a cohesive, unified project; and

d. That application of planned unit development requirements to the property will not
substantially injure or damage the use, value, and enjoyment of surrounding
property nor hinder or prevent the development of surrounding property in
accordance with the adopted plans and policies of the To

Town of

‘MN'I'ER‘]" I E Southbrook PUD — Rezonig Request

A slice gf the,good (fe!

* Adjacent property owners were mailed notification of the rezoning request on
November 2, 2022.

* Notification was posted on the site on October 28, 2022.

* Two Community Meetings were held on October 20, 2022.

Page 3 of 19



CAFOLLETTE DR’

Page 4 of 19



¥457007% 3
=

.
] s
'AGE BROGKE L 4

P

o
7k
£
L G OESSR R PP e
24
5
=
7 o -
rr ¥
b omen oy 15008 T 43 AL (1T
oo T s A 5 al( »
ﬁ:ﬂ=l=

CURRENT ZONING

Page 5 of 19

R-12 5 CUD

R-15
We-15 cun
[ LEN




FUTURE LAND USE CHARACTER AREAS

Conservation
The 100-year floodplain 5 reguiated in order 1o prevent
loss during floods, These areas are appropriate for outdoor
i 1 silye and are ise i
unsuitatie for development. This area also includes cemeteries,

Rural Residential

3 Wery low density, singhe family detached residential an very
large lots ina rural setting. Generally less than 1 dwelling per acre,
and almost abvays without sewer senvice. Industrial agricultural opera-
tions are still active in these locations.

Suburban Residential
J Primarity the large lot, single famity detached residential,
that many peopls love about the fown's housing stock. Generally 2-3
dwelling units per acre, larger lots, with front- and side-foadad ga-
rages. Smaller kot sizes occasionally if minimum standards for open
space and ameniies are exceeded.

Urban Neighborhood

Primarity medium-sized lots with single family detached
homes and attached ifted if design criteria are met,

ly 38 WIS per acre. Some ll-seale services, restau-
rants, or offices encouraged at select locations with good accass.

f Commercial Overlay

Potential for small-scale commercial that s sensitive to
axisting resid il good ACCESS iS5
possible,

!l Neighborhood Center
Cantext-appro

priate commercial, retail, sendces, prolessional
affices, and occasionally residential located at key locations and crossroacs
that serve the general neighborhood arcund them, Small-lot residential or
patio homes and/or attached residential could be part of land use mix.

Mixed Use Center

Mix of commercial, retail, restauants, and service-oriented busi-
nesses, with & variety of residential options, including mulli-ramily, lownho-
mes, and upper-story residential. Offices also polentially on upper fioces.
Walkable places with a pedestrian-focused “downtown” feel.

- Regional Center
High- to mediurm-intensity commercial, retail and lodging uses that
act as regional actiity centers, with offices and residential potentially mixed

In, Primarily aulo-oriented destinations with nalional or regional businesses.

% Employment / Residential

Thesee afeas could include office buildings, storage and flax uses,
supporling commercial uses and/or medium to high-intensity resicential uses,

- Office & Employment

Large office buildings, manufacturing, distribution, and kaht- to
medium-indusinal uses, storage and flex uses, along with associated offices
and supporting commercial uses.

Institution or Park

s ity schools, the Pitt C ity Callege campus, town
parks, and open space areas form a fabric that keits the community togsther.
MNew mstitutional, chic. and open space uses are potentially allowed in any
future land use category.

Page 6 of 19



General Character

Large lot, low density single family resi-
dential was identified by the community as
a land use type that was appropriate and
valued in many locations. This flexible land
use type is appropriate for many areas of

the planning area and will likely be served by

town utilities.

Uses
Primarily single family detached resi-
dential with sawer service,

Buildings & Parking
Butidings are usually set back from
the road and have large front and rear
yards. Parking should be off street as
much as possible, especially since
sidewalks are limited.

Examples of Suburban Assdential,

| TypicalComponents | gyreets & Connections
Density 1-3 per acre These neighborhoods have low to me-
Lot coverage Low dium walkabilty and are fairly homoge-
Building hesght 1-2 stones neous. Street
Parking Off-street: front, side, of rear connections to
Street pattemn Suburban grid. modified grid | adjacent neigh-
Fight-of-way width 5060 bk;m;ng
Block length 600°-1000" & community
Drainage Curb-and-guiter and presening
Bicycle/Pedestnan Sidewalk {one side) options for the
10-30%, including passive Miture, Sidje-
Open Space recreation, trails, playgrounds, | walks connect
amenity centers, fields, greens | Peignbors. and
Typically R-20, F-15 of R-12.5, E”r‘r‘:f?l’g‘fn's
R10 or A8 if additional open sboalle Riiogh3
Potential zoning space or amenities are er-maintained,
provided
in areas designated
Land Use as such on the Fu-
ture Land Use Map.
o 1.3: Encourage a
Orgarﬂllﬂg Goals: logical progression
of development and
Primary Goals:  Supporting Goals: extension of ut
= Strengthen and = Create a Town- tles and discourage
Diversity the wicke Iddentily Ieap-frog develop-
Economy * Connectivity and ment.
= Safe, Healthy Mobility = “Leap-irog devel-
Neighborhoods - opment” is a term
and Environment used for develop-
= Activate ment that occurs
Downlown tar away from ex

Policies and Strategies

Policy 1: Encourage a balanced tax
base while managing growth.

1.1: Utilize the Future Land Use Map and
character areas when considering land
use decisions (i.e. development approv-
als and rezoning decisions) and Infra-
structure improvement priorities.

1.2: Encourage non-residential growth in
the form of retail, restaurants, profes-
sional offices and industrial development

isting wtilities m an
ares that is sepa-
rated from existng
development by
undeveloped properties,

The future land use map presents a view of
the Tuture many years fram the current. and
each reroning should be considered an its
oWn ments. it may be necessany 1o deny
rezoning recuests if they are prematune or
do not fit well with surounding uses, aven
if the Future Land Use Map supports the
TBZOMING,

Nansesidential

Residential properties make up the bulk
of the tax base (neary B},

Policy 5: Maintain and improve
neighborhood character.
Strategies
5.1: Identity, measure, and codify the char-
acter of the places that make Winterville
unique.
= Design guidelines or standards that rein-
larce architectural vemactudar styles and/ior
defne sireetscape, planting or open space
design criteria can help make the built en-
roament in Winterville uricue and distnct,
5.2: Encourage open space and amenities
in new i
* Review open space. recrealion, and lee-
in-lieu standards for new subdnisions to
ensure that the recreational needs ol new
residents are met.
= Update Zoning Crdnance 1o reguire
minimum amaounts of open space in
new residential developrments, particu-
larly those in Suburban Residential and
Urban Nesghborhood areas with gross
densities exceeding 2 dwelling units/
acre.
Consider adepting an incentive for the
provision of addtional open space,
over the minimurm.
Update Zoning Crdnance to encour-
age connectiity between open space
aeas
Update PUD option to specily open
Space requirements,

Policy &: Support higher density

housing options in strategic locations.
Strategies
6.1: Encourage housing options in loca-

tions within walking distance of commer-
cial and mixed use areas.
= Allow for higher density housing near places
of work, shopping and as a ransitional use
between non-residential uses and lower
densty housing.

Update land development regulations to en-

courage development that has a mix of uses

and housing types in appropeate zoning
districts.

= Consider smaller lot detached and
small-scale attached residential hous-
ng in Urban Neighborhood, Employ-
ment / Residential, Neighborhood

Canter and Mixed Use Cenler areas

identified on the Future Land Uiss Map,

Allow multifamily developmeant wilhin

and near commercial and mixed use

areas, including in Emplayment [ Res-
ential. Neighborhood, Regional and

Mixed Use Centers,

6.2: Require that higher density develop-
ments, townhomes and apartments meet
design criteria that emphasizes archi-
tectural detail, quality materials, street-
scape standards, amenities and open
space, landscaping and street trees to
improve design and reduce impacts.

Open space in the form of greens,
pocket parks, spors felds amd
gresWwaYS CAaN Seive 83 ameniies

in new developments, function as
gathanng places for the community
and help to reduce the burden on
pubdic parks and faciites. Passive
open spece. in the form of natural ansas
can halp buffer existing development
and natural resources from new
devalopmant. Standands for open
space i Winlendle could be increased
for new development [n the meanime
the conditional zoning process could
be utlized to ensure new development
fits weall naar existing residential

Page 7 of 19



Economic Development

Organizing Goals:

Primary Goals:
= Strengthen and
Diversity the
Economy
= Create a Town-
wide Identity

Supporting Goals:
= Activaie

Policies and Strategies

Policy 1: Continue to implement
previous plans.

Strategies

1.1: G to rec-

especially along Winterville Parkway and

other appropriate areas.

Paolicy 2: Improve self-sufficiency and

reduce retail leakage
Strategies

2.1: Support Wintervillle's transformation
from a ‘bedroom community’ to a ‘neigh-

boring community’ of Greenville.

= The Economic Development Task Force
recommended that Wintenalle grow into

ils own vibrant community with its own

commercial and employment seclors. This

The majonty of Wintenilia's residential
growth has been and will kel b in the
form of single farmily detached residential

will help the: Town becoms a sell-sutficient Subdiasiona.

community that recaplures retail leakage

from nearty Greerville.
2.2: DI a to

zoning districts in high visibility corners
with good access and parcels within Of-
fice & Employment future land use areas.

dat from the pted eco-
nomic development plan.
= Update the Economc Development Strategy
penodically (typically every 5.6 years).
1.2: Continue to market the assets and op-
portunities of Winterville as stated in the
P P plan.
1.3: Emphasize retail, office, light indus-
trial and other commercial development

as a family-friendly community.
Strategies

on the

hood areas
future land use map.
3 nue to supp

Policy 3: Reinforce the Town's identity

3.1: Support rezonings to residential uses
in the Suburban Residential and Urban

on sites with good transportation sooess
will help baGnce the tax base and croate:
‘a mone self-sufficiant commurty.

2.2: Require or | t the il
of stub streets to adjacent properties to
allow for future connection of local or
collector streets.
= All new development should connect to or

slub-out 1o adjacent parcels (even vacan!
parcels), providing cross access al reguiar
intervals.

Curent regulahions require connections to
adjacent properties but could be improved
by:

= Specifying that siub sireets should connect
1o adjoining properties at logical points (i.e.
nat undevelopable floodplain or wetland
areas),

Requiring at least two road connections if a
subdvizion has over 30 lats Tor emergency
ACCess pUrposes.

Implementing an incentive that provides a
ane (1) lol density bonus far the provision of
additional stub-outs, over and above estab-
lighed . il designed

When connecting subdivisions with sireets
is not possible due to environmental con-
slrainls or adjacent incompalible uses
{such as an industrial area with truck traffic)
or lacks public support, connecting sub-
divisions via a sidewalk or path should be
explored

It a stub-out street ends al a creek or water
body, require fee-in-lieu for half of the

bridge or culvert construction so that

the project can be completed when

the adjacent parcel develops.

Require cross access between ad-

jacent nonresidential parcels where

streets do not exist.

2.3: Discourage cul-de-sacs and dead
end streets wherever possible.

+ An overabundance of subdivisions
using cul-de-sacs can cause addi-
tional delay and hinder emergency
access,

.

2.4: Require sidewalks in new devel-
opments.
= See Character Area Descriptions for
recommendations for location and

width.

Policy 3: Consider retrofitting
walkways and connector paths to
cannect neighborhoods and points
of interest.

3.1: Where existing right of way ex-
ists and connections are possible
consider a road extension or a pe-

v to these
neighborhoods.
= One opportunity is the south-end of
Frankiin Drive and the north-end of
Winston Drive.

Cul-ge-5ac roads are & pradominant
development pattern in Wintanville. Consider
refrofitting move walkways through these cul-de-
sacs, constructing new sidewalks, and requinng
mare connectivily through street connections
and connector paths for new development.
These steps can improve safaty for bikdng and
walking arnd proside more options for golf carts,
scoolers, and new mobiily devices.

width of 30 feet wide wherever shown on
the greenway master plan.

“ncourage quality open space

es

6.1: Review and enhance open space re-
quil for resi P
= Mew subdivisions should be required 1o set

aside usable open space, not just flioodplain
and wetlands.

6.2: Provide incentives for more open space
and amenities in new neighborhoods. In-
centives could include:
= Lot size reductions, increased density allow-

ances and/or reduction in recreation fees
could be considered.

6.3: Review and revise recreation dedication
and fee-in-lieu as needed to ensure that
new growth mitigates its impact on recre-
ational resources.

6.4: Incentivize tree preservation and water
quality protection in site design.

» Incentives, such as credit toward open space
recuirements, can sometimes work better
than requirements. Preserving stancis of
mature trees should be priofitized over single
Iree saves
Stormwater laciities with naturalized design
could count loward open space.

Stormwater devices should be built 1o mimic

pre-development conditions.

Conservation subdivision design that includes open space and
amenities should be encouraged in Suburban Residential areas.

low graphics illustrate
n. Each design includes

n laft

smaller lots if minimum open spa

ments are exceeded could help

preserve unigue natural features and result in higher property values.

Conservation Subdivision Design
Lots: =130
Open Spoce: —40%

Conventional Subdivision Design
Lots: ~130
Open Spoce: -13%

Page 8 of 19



Town of

mNTER‘]IL]_E Southbrook PUD — Rezonig Request

A slice gf the good {ifé!
Staff Recommendation:

* The Conditional District PUD rezoning request is consistent with the intent and
purpose of the Zoning Ordinance, Future Land Use Plan and is compatible with
the future development and trends in the surrounding area.

* Planning Staff finds the request is reasonable and in the public interest because
the proposed zoning district is compatible with surrounding land uses and the
future land use plan.

* Staff recommends approval of the request to rezone 245.43 acres from AR to
Conditional District PUD (R-6 PUD, MR PUD).

Town of

mNTER‘]IL]_E Southbrook PUD — Rezonig Request

A slice gf the good {ifé!
Staff Recommendation:

* The Conditional District PUD rezoning request is consistent with the intent and
purpose of the Zoning Ordinance, Future Land Use Plan and is compatible with
the future development and trends in the surrounding area.

* Planning Staff finds the request is reasonable and in the public interest because
the proposed zoning district is compatible with surrounding land uses and the
future land use plan.

* Staff recommends approval of the request to rezone 245.43 acres from AR to
Conditional District PUD (R-6 PUD, MR PUD).

The project developer, Scott Moore with The Coley Group gave the following presentations:

Page 9 of 19



Southbrook

Rezoning Plan

245 Acre Site

2.5 Unit per Acre

Density
612 Total Units

459 Single Family Detached
153 Single Family Attached

Open Space

81.43 Total Acres (33.2%)

48.63 Usable Acres (19.8%)

Proposed Rezoning

R-6-CD PUD (For Detached)

MR - CD PUD (For Attached)
R F
|. | ;
e b Winterville
Th Tr.vwn of Winterville Olﬂ:ial Ftrhuu Land Uu_!!‘ap Comprehensive
Future Land Use Land Use Plan
iz the community's

vision for their future,
and will help guide
town leadership in
deciding rezoning
requests.

The Future Land Usa
characher aoas weie
crealed and established
lor the Wintarvlle study
area. Thess characler
areas describe lha in-
tended land use pat- -
lesn and are meanl ta
fuikdde rezonings and the
design ol fulwe devel-
opment,

The study area is larger
Ihan the Town's Extrater- |-
tlotial Jurisdiction (ET) | y
because it represents
areas with potential 1o \
be served together with
sewer due 1o lopogri-
phy.

Town of Wintervills

o SP
Conservation | Neighborhood Center
The 100-ymar Soodplan m reguiatid in arder 1o prevent Contiexl-apgropnate commancasl. fetal, senecos, professonal
ok dueing Nioods. These nimos mee appropriale for outdoo: ofMces, and i hiry kocations mnd
that e tham, Smal fot residontial or

Focraion, agrculiure | siticutn, and
unsutitie for development The area also inchades mnm

.7 | Rural Residential
=3 ory low density, singla tamily dotachod rosdontial on vory
htgv fols in a um e Genesnlly ks an | dweling pe scie.
8 Without sewer senvica Industrial agnculturil opern-
\mu o sua:uw  hoso ocations.

Suburban Residential
_] Primarity e large lot. single lamily detached maidential,
st sy propho dov sbout the lown's housng stock. Ganeradly 2.3
chwling Unes p Dt ket fots, waih floné- and ssde-loaded
ragos. Smalior lof nizes occasonally if minmum standunds for open
SECH AN Al e excoecded

- Urban Neighborhood

manly medi-sseod lots with singla tamiy dotachiod
rosicontal and rx‘l..nnwl( srmallor scale, contid-senative Batic
e and attached reskintal parmmiied i gesgn cmena ae mal
Ganorally 3-8 dwolinga por acro, Somo semall-soaks Soraces, mata
Fils, 0 OMiG08 GRCOLEAgRd B Skt 10CaINS Wilh good decess

[Pt b B aitachied rssiential could b pan of kand use mi

Mixed Use Center

Mux of commescial, ratil, restausants, and sorace-onomad bus
s, wilh & vansty of tescdential options. mckucng multtamsly, oo
s, and upper-ioey esdental. Ofhces uppes foors
Walisbshe places with o pdestrian focused “downtown” feol

| pr e

Hagh- ho mecium-ingansity communcial, rmtal and lodging Uses hat
net au tegponal sty contis, with offices and residential potentially moed
w1 Prmarnty auto-onered with natonad of regonat

A Employment / Residential

Theesa areas could mckica offics buldngs, sSorago nd B uses.
SUPPOIMIG CENmeMeEcial Uses ancion modem 10 high-ntensey wsikninl uses.

- Office & Employment

Lange affici bukdngs, marmdachnng, distitaition, and ght-
AT T OB UReE . SICAQE a0 flex uses, MonG with associsted ollices.
and suppoMng commanal uses

This Property and our
proposal will set the
stage for future
development to the
Southern &
Southeastern Portions
of Winterville

Winterville
Comprehensive
Land Use Plan

This Property and our
proposal is located
in the Suburban
Residential Area

Commercial Ov
Protemitinl Ioe siru-sciks cormsresal hal s sorsitive 1o Institution or Park
ansing ¥ i Communty schools, e Pt Commungy College campus, bown
god Ho0oRS: ks mmmmmumnﬂummmmim
iy b alerwesd iy aryy
N e e caogory
Adopted: 10/14/201% Land Use & Character | 45

Page 10 of 19



width of 30 feet wide wherever shown on
the greenway master plan. Conservation subdivision design that includes open space and
ities should be encouraged in Suburban Residential areas.

Palicy &: Encourage quality open space

Strategies

6.1: Review and enhance open space re-

q for
$ = New subdivisions should be required to set
aside usable open space; not just loodpéain
and wetiands.

6.2: Provide incentives for more open space
and ities in new neighborh In-
centives could include: preserve unique natural features and result in higher property values

$ * Lot size reductions, increased density allow-
ances and/or reduction in recreatio 29
could be considered

6.3: Review and revise recreation dedication
and fee-in-lieu as needed to ensure that
new growth mitigates its impact on recre-
ational resources.

6.4: Incentivize tree preservation and water
quality protection in site design.

* Incentives, such as credit toward open space
requirgments, can sometimes work better
$ than requerements. Presenving stands of
mature trees should be priontized over single
iree saves.
Stormwater tacilities with naturalzed design
could count toward open space,

Som Sabdivisl 2 : i :
+ Stormwater devices should be built 1o mimic o :"n " g o D :w":m':;*dm"“ Ot
e . z ots: ~ oty: ~
pre-development conditions Open Space; ~40% Open Space: ~13%
Adopted: 10/14/2019 Recommendations & implementation | 77

Section 6.5 Special Requirements to the Table of Permitted and Special Uses.
SR 8. Planned Unit Development.

2. Application for PUD shall be approved only if the following findings area made:
a)  The Property will produce a development of equal er higher quality than otherwise required by the strict application of district
Bo
b} The Property will [ i of buildings and open spaces to provide efficlent, atractive, flexible, and
environmentally sensitive design;
c)  The property will produce a development functioning as a eohesive, unified project; and
d} The property will not substantially mjune ar damnge the use, value, and enjoyment of surrounding property nor hinder or prevent the
| of sur di perty i ith the adopred plans and policies of the Town.

3. An approved PUD Conditional District and the app | verified devel plan shall govern all uses and
development activities in a PUD,

8. Devel dards: Develop in @ PUD shall be exempt from the minimum required lot width, front yard
side gard and rear yard requirements of the Schedule of District Regulations and from 5ect|on 32and3.3 relatlng to

relationship of buildings to lots and access to streets provided that the foll p are

followed:

Lot Size: Mo lot for a single-family detached dmlllng shall be less than (he minimum lot size for a single-family dwelling in the 2oning district

inwhich the PUD is located... and multi-family d. {subject to the Special Requi for such d

Wehicle Access: Area between structures shall be covered by easerments where necessary for au.ess and to provide for maintenance and

utlllt\.' senul(.e Local streats shall be located and designed so that they do not encourage through access by wraffic with origing and
tside of the d

h=A

=

) Pedestrian Access: PUD's shall be designed and developed and uses so arranged to promote pedestrian access within the development.
d} Mon- Residential Areas: NfA-There are no non-residential areas as a part of this proposal.

Winterville
Comprehensive
Land Use Plan

Our Proposal is pursuing
a Conservation
Subdivision Design

Open Space Strategies
are encouraged in
Suburban Residential
areas

Incentives include Lot
Size Reductions with
increases in Open Space,
Amenities & Tree Save

Stormwater Facilities will
be built throughout the
community to address on
site water guality

Winterville
Planned Unit
Development (PUD)

Our proposal is a PUD
Conditional District
Rezoning which will

include a site specific

development plan and a
guidebook which
stipulates additional
terms/conditions that
shall govern all uses and
development activities in
accordance with the
zoning ordinance.

e) Boundary Treatrment: The scale and setbacks of devel in a PUD within hundred and fifty (150} feet of the perimeter of the PUD
shall be in harmony wlth development on adjacent lands.
i Iy S e : Through i h of buildings and spaces, we will protect environmentally sensitive areas.
gl Unified Devel Plan: The application for a PUD Conditional District rezoning shall be accompanied by a unified development plan in
the form of a site specific development plan.
h} Phased Dev't: & PUD may be developed in phases in the same manner as a subdivish bject to the phasing requi for subsdivish
IP‘-|‘ A r L,
Ay Southbrook
2 { ! Open Space
} |
i / i 245 Acre Site
8 ! v f.'-.
N d A Ordinance Open Space Requirement
=Y Y 1,200 sq/ft for each unit.
i 612 x 1,200 = 734,400 sq/ft
o] =t | 734,400 [ 43,560 = 16.86 Total Acres
e, i (6.8% of the site)
— - “: =y Usability & Location are Key Elements
= 4 ; 75% Outside of Wetland — 12.64 Acres
5 o .
\ Sy © - Proposed
| N =T 81.43 Total Acres (33.2% of the site)
1| r 48.63 AC are Usable (19.8% of the site)
s - | * 4.87 AC Central Recreation Area
. el *  43.76 AC of Other Open Space
’ N = — Usable Open Space * 4 8x More than the Required Total

— Preservation Areas

* 3.8x More than the Required Usable

Page 11 of 19



Southbrook
Lot Layout & Grouping

Pockets of Home
Development Surrounded
4 : i by Open Space Areas as per

— T the Land Use Plan.

= i” ' Vs | -1 Single Family Attached will
E ! be internal to the
" v = o community and surrounded
I _‘ 3 /‘ by Single Family Detached
= TN - # Homes and/or Buffers.

—

iR Southbrook

' Open Space

245 Acre Site

~e

Ordinance Open Space uirement
1,200 sq/ft for each unit.
612 % 1,200 = 734,400 sq/ft
734,400 [ 43,560 = 16.86 Total Acres
(6.8% of the site)

Usability & Location are Key Elements
75% Outside of Wetland — 12,64 Acres

Proposed
B 2 81.43 Total Acres (33.2% of the site)
,r 48.63 AC are Usable (19.8% of the site)
|

+ 4.87 AC Central Recreation Area
* 43,76 AC of Other Open Space

v / —_— * 4.8x More than the Required Total
e ) | Usable Open Space * 3.8x More than the Required Usable

\ Jio— | = Preservation Areas

Sunset Bluffs
Fuquay Varina, NC

Open Space
Pocket Parks

Page 12 of 19



L P

A | = Usable Open Space
. Ji- | — Preservation Areas

Southbrook

Open Space
245 Acre Site

Ordinance Open Space uirement
1,200 sq/ft for each unit.
612 % 1,200 = 734,400 sq/ft
734,400 [ 43,560 = 16.86 Total Acres
(6.8% of the site)

Usability & Location are Key Elements
75% Outside of Wetland — 12,64 Acres

Proposed
81.43 Total Acres (33.2% of the site)
48.63 AC are Usable (19.8% of the site)
+ 4.87 AC Central Recreation Area
* 43,76 AC of Other Open Space

* 4_8x More than the Required Total
* 3.8x More than the Required Usable

Southbrook
Roadway Connectivity

Multiple Access Points on
the Eastern & Southern
Property Boundaries will

provide for roadway
interconnectivity within
communities.

Access to Reedy Branch
Road & Old Tar Road will be
available through future
development.

Southbrook
Roadway Connectivity

2 New Community
Entrances
(Laurie Ellis Road & Church
Street Extension)

3 Existing Stub Street
Connections- Brookstone,
Holly Grove, Mellon Downs

7 Proposed Stub Street
Connections to adjacent
properties.

Page 13 of 19



- B

& SIDEWALK
{IF REQUIRED)

AND GUTTER)

TYPICAL CROSS SECTION
"STANDARD RESIDENTIAL STREET"
(CURE & GUTTER)

NOTES:
#, PAVEMENT DESION TO BE ACCORDING TO PROCEDURE DESCRISED IN THE MANUAL
2 MAY ONLY BE USED IN CASES WHERE PROJECTED TRAFFIC WOLUMES WILL NOT EXCEED

TOWN OF WINTERVILLE

570, WO,

5T-2

N1

STANDARD RESIDENTIAL STREET (CURB & GUTTER)

EET
1ok2 s

WERTSIONE

o [oare T coument

[

-31-19

5 SIDEWALK

__ (UNDER CuRe
AND GUTTER)
iror
1ryr
L 60
52 R
@ TYPICAL CROSS SECTION @
“STANDARD RESIDENTIAL STREET'
NOTES: (CURE & GUTTER)
1. PAVEMENT DESIGN TO BE ACCORDING TO PROCEDURE DESCRIBED IN THE MANLIAL
2 MAY ONLY B USED IN CASES WHERE PROJECTED TRAFFIC VOLUMES WILL NOT EXCEED
1500 ADT
TOWN OF WINTERVILLE L R T e e—
PR [ o § NS £ K —

STANDARD RESIDENTIAL STREET (CURE & GUTTER)

EHEET
Vo2

DaTE

a-31-19

Southbrook

Streetscape Design

This is the current
Town of Winterville
Standard Residential

Street Cross Section with
Curb & Gutter.

In order to enhance our
streetscape design, our
PUD contains slight
madifications with
increases to the planting
strips only (as shown in
the following slides).

Southbrook

Streetscape Design

These modifications will
allow for street trees to be
planted within the
planting strips 50’ on
center throughout the
community.

This proposed
streetscape can be
found in Sunset Bluffs
(one of our existing
communities)in
Fuguay Varina, NC

Fuquay Varina, NC

Streetscape
;Eldupz!kwﬂlh on one
side’df the stre:

Page 14 of 19



Sunset Bluffs
Fuqu;y Varina, NC

Streetscape
(Sidewalk will'be on-one
side of the street)

Sunset Bluffs
Fuqu_ay Varina, NC

Rear Yard Viewing
: Window

Southbrook

Rezoning Plan

245 Acre Site
2.5 Unit per Acre

Density
612 Total Units
459 Single Family Detached
153 Single Family Attached

Open Space
81.43 Total Acres (33.2%)
48.63 Usable Acres (19.8%)

Proposed Rezoning
R-6-CD PUD (For Detached)
MR = CD PUD (For Attached)

Page 15 of 19



(NERALI A | _ Skybrook
SKYBROOK | & ::mt;rsvli)lle, I\I;
ecklenburg

& 4

Cabarrus Counties

Golf Course
Community

| 3 Single Family

Attached Phases

as a part of the
community

Skybrook
Huntersville, NC
Mecklenburg &

Cabarrus Counties

3 Single Family
Attached Phases

Southbrook

Rezoning Plan

245 Acre Site
2.5 Unit per Acre

Density
612 Total Units
459 Single Family Detached
153 Single Family Attached

Open Space
81.43 Total Acres (33.2%)
48.63 Usable Acres (19.8%)

Proposed Rezoning
R-6-CD PUD (For Detached)
MR = CD PUD (For Attached)

Page 16 of 19



Member Weldin noted that the packet outlined some residential restrictions, will it be a gated
community. Scott Moore said that it will not a gated community. Member Weldin asked how much traffic
will go onto Laurie Ellis. Scott Moore said a traffic mitigation plan study would be conducted. Member
Weldin asked if the open spaces be HOA maintained. Scott Moore said that a the HOA will be setup for
success, past developments are documented to succeed. Member Weldin asked if the development
firm be involved in HOA. Scott Moore noted they will be there to support them. Member Weldin said we
want to make sure it stays good looking. Member Daniels asked what the projected price point will be.
Scott Moore said it will be 2 years out and it is difficult to say at this time. Member Daniels asked if they
have looked at adjoining developments. Member Hostetler asked if homeowners have a say in open
spaces. Scott Moore said that the development will start before housing starts. Member Jones asked if
the Town will have a maintenance responsibility. Scott Moore responded do not anticipate any.

Vice Chairman Kilian ask for any Public Comments:

Planning Director Jones noted that letters in favor of the rezoning are at their seats from W. Abbott
Hunsucker, Lewis Tripp, Bobby Edwards, and Jeff Stallings.

Carissa Best said she rejects the density, but does not oppose or support the rezoning, she would need
more information.

Corbett Harris commented about the cross connectivity, can adjoining development use open spaces.

Vice Chairman Kilian ask for further questions. There being none, what is the pleasure of the Board?

Motion by Member Cliborne and second by Member Weldin to approve the Rezoning Request
for Southbrook PUD. Motion carried unanimously, 8-0.

REPORTS FROM STAFE:

Vice Chairman Kilian ask for reports from staff.

Planning Director Jones noted the items from the following monthly report.

Page 17 of 19



WINTERVILL

2571 RAILROAD ST PLANNING DEPARTMENT

PO BOX 1459 i » o BRYAN JONES
WINTERVILLE, NC u‘ﬂ.ﬁé(fx{ftéﬂcy{)(){{ %4 DIRECTOR

28590

To: Town Couneil

From: Bryan Jones, Planning Director

Date: November 8, 2022

Re: Monthly Report

Please find below a summary of the projects, tasks and 1ssues the Planning Department has been
working on during the month of October 2022.

ZONING COMPLIANCES Total = 20 YTD (2022) =217

New Single-Family Residential 5 111

Accessory Structures 0 30

New Business 0 13

Residential Fence 7 26

Additions/Pools/Other 8 37

Other Activities/Projects

Winterville TRC Meeting 10/4/2022 Open Door Expansion — Site Plan

Town Council Meeting

10/10/2022

Rezoning Request Parcels 37224, 68790,
70655 — Schedule PH

Subdivision Process Review

10/12/2022

Staff met to discuss approval process for
subdivision improvements and acceptance.

Planning and Zoning Board

10/17/2022

Sunshine Lane FP — recommended approval

Meeting
Old Tar Widening Project — On-site | 10/27/22 Town Staft met NCDOT and DWQ staft on-
Meeting site at the Town’s substation to discuss access

requirements in association with the Old Tar
Widening project.

COMMENTS FROM BOARD MEMBERS:

Vice Chairman Kilian ask if there were any comments from members of the Board.
Member Gardner: Noted items at Holly Grove development.
ADJOURN:

Vice Chairman Kilian requested a motion to adjourn.

Page 18 of 19



Motion by Member Weldin and second by Member Gardner to adjourn the meeting. Motion
carried unanimously, 8-0. Meeting adjourned at 7:49 pm.

Adopted this the 19" day of December 2022.

Gregory Monroe, Chairman

ATTEST:

Donald Harvey, Town Clerk

Page 19 of 19



Town of Winterville
Planning and Zoning Board
Agenda Abstract Item Section: New Business

WINTERVILLE

, ) Meeting Date: December 19, 2022
Aeleegf e go ffe! -

Presenter: Bryan Jones, Planning Director

Iltem to be Considered

Subject: Gray Point Motors — Rezoning Request

Action Requested: Consider the Rezoning Request

Attachments: Rezoning Application, Rezoning Map, Legal Description, Notification to Adjacent Property Owners,
Staff Report

Prepared By: Bryan Jones, Planning Director Date: 12/8/2022

ABSTRACT ROUTING:
Tc []FD ™™ [ Final

Supporting Documentation

Applicant: Linda Brock Best

Location: Chapman Street at its intersection with Depot Street

Parcel Numbers:20628, 28376 Site Data: 245.43 acres

Current Zoning District: MR-CD Proposed Zoning District: GB-CD

*

% Proposed Zoning Districts: General Business with the condition “to be able to build a used car dealership
with a mechanic shop.”

Adjacent property owners were mailed notification of the rezoning request on December 2, 2022.
Notification was posted on the site on December 2, 2022.

*,

7
°

53

¢

Budgetary Impact: N/A

Recommendation: Denial of the Rezoning Request.




REZONING APPLICATION

TOWN OF WINTERVILLE Staff {Use Only
2571 Railroad Steet Appl. #
P O Box 1459

Winterville, NC 28590
Phone: (252) 756-2221

OWNERSHIP INFORMATION:

Applicant: L/on&ou %\'OC&— ?3{9.4))6
address: | 42> \’\O\\\AYOK\) RA‘ MCWPOY”\T - NC 285790
Phone #: Zlﬁﬁ = ,72 % = HBQD

Owner:

Address:

Phone #:

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Parcel #: W?éea (square feet or acres): Q: ql acres ¥ . 36

Current Land Use: Q 9 én l:-l‘é I/

™

Location of Property: 2r5 ? 6 Chd Omaon é'\'« W I!‘!l f&ud&
ZONING REQUEST ]
Existing Zoning: N\ U , hi- Fa mi [,y @E)\eqneswd Zoning;
Reason for zoning clfange:|____| @ be a lg ;
56 (c’a/er-ﬁl).}p With a  wmechnanic %

This application shall be accompanied by the following items:

- A map drawn to a scale of not less than 400 feet to the inch and not more than 20 feet to the inch showing the land covered by the proposed
amendment;

- A legal description of the property;

- A list of the names and addresses of all owners of property involved in the map change and all adjoining property owners as shown on County tax
records;

- A filing fec according to a regularly adopted Fee Schedule of the Town.




OWNER/AGENT STATEMENT

I, M | l‘(ﬂ, _@( )| I ¢, /l wiv) , being the Owner or Agent (if Agent, complete

section below) request that the attached rezoning request be placed on the agenda of the Planning and Zoning

Board meeting scheduled for / /

Tun ;raﬁﬂ'f?t failure to address any item in the zoning amendment application requirements of the
zonin rdinan;l:?y esult in the rezoning request not meeting the minimum submission requirements and will

be r@mcd t? % for revision and resubmission at the next regular review cycle.

Signature Date ' ' 2

NOTE: AGENTS ACTING ON BEHALF OF THE PROPERTY OWNER MUST HAV:E A
NOTARIZED STATEMENT FROM THE PROPERTY OWNER GIVING THEM THE
AUTHORITY TO ACT ON THE OWNER’S BEHALF.

I, | N ;_-, P Bvroc K 5 es + , being the Owner of the property described herein,
do hereby authorize N \ l k@ Ba ’ CJ wir) as agent for the purpose of this

application.
. /6 -26-4024.

Signature Date

Sworn lo and subscribed before me, this SL (L day of {2E Jj fge ' .20 _Q&

Notary Pullic ¥ Caa

o o e e e e e e e s

Cindy H Littleto
NOTARY PUBLIC
Carteret County, NC

e TR N e

My Commission Expires:

13-1-444.3

Page 2 of 3




Mon, Nov 28, 2022-4:39pm MHERREJON

Y:\DRAWINGS\22-085 BRADLEY GRAY\22-0B5 REZONING.dwg

VACANT SINGLE-FAMILY
: iy SINGLE-FAMILY | I | SINGLE-FAMILY | SINGLE-FAMILY
1 et TR : B LA C@D TR
3 L GATEWAY CHRISTIAN CENTER S - ol B HARVEY LEE JOYNER _ S ‘ AR .
m | OF GREENVILLE, INC GATEWAY CHRISTIAN CENTER WEST DEPOT STREET | |FE ESTATE E&S HOMES, LLC  —oxpmvenay o e (ot W |
; . 50' R/W, 37'B/B, PUBLIC .
m DB 1037, PG 827 DB 153, PG 627 ﬁ\\ //v DB 3248, PG 535 | ; | DB 3881, _u_m 124 | _ | h __
: RW_ _ _ __ o MB43,PG81  _ _ __ __ L __ __ __ __ _ _ _ __ % /u_ ___MB3PG38 _ __ 1|_| __ 1_ [ 1 _ __ _ o DeRm.peiae _ _ _ '
\\\IIIHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH IIIIIIII |HHU\ s ! 7
st 4 v = EX. 24"CURB & GUTTER (TYP.) frﬁ||||\||1115|MH|||||||||||||\||\||1|L||ilrlNHHNHunuuunuuuil|\|||||\a|_/nr|\||||\|\||||||||Hn ||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| \\uu\
DEPOT T
_— oun CHAPMAN STREET
) e (45' R/W, 37'B/B, PUBLIC)
NCE 36" VALLEY GUTTER 0" W 15295011 _———
|||||||||||||||||||||||||| l/ N 4070007 2 ===
||||||||||||||||| EP_ \MV/.\ EP Y wm,_uwh?mnmﬂ&m..wmwlu\||||r||uHuuunnunnHunuuuunnuluuluuuHunluulnnnuu_ululuu,,, ECCTTToIS 01446 E TR e e A MOURBRGUTIEROVPY
S - i — ——e e R R e T ESrTTeoTo e,
d xumq\//. R=20" 10" STREET BUFFERYARD = ) w ! 10' STREET BUFFERYARD W wm_n = — = — = = — = — e —— zu//
— ] * T > et
W [ / a B .___mm ﬂ_# O ,,H,,_
= _ _ _ L _ o =Z W o =
E L_PROPOSED 20" MBL | ke B 8 | _ _ T § [ ¥
i _ T | ExisTiNG 1%° Ix | _ ol _ 1
SCALE: 1"=1000 FFRRd o TR, _ I 1-STORY _ _ _ s i
VICINITY MAP _ N "\ e aaa £} i
. ) ¥ | r— 3 o7 [
_ / : _ _ & SINGLE-FAMILY N
: _ _ _ z | I
| Vo k ] | g RO |
LEGEND : Lo m Eo e ; BF | o] S ="
W m_m_._qllo,u WAy _ _ : 15 19 3| 15 i CLYN WILLARD BARBER, JR. and wife, N
= -OF- : o — <71
; | . | 2 oz g EDNA PARAMORE BARBER ye
EIP = EXISTING IRON PIPE _ - W = = w\ m | _ i £ DB 646, PG 827 i !
EIS = EXISTING IRON STAKE : ERREE | = S EERE = ¥
: 2 ® foe)
SIP = SET IRON PIPE _ - | ; 2 g0 = E | _
ECM = EXISTING CONCRETE I : _ W_ W m M W 3 _ w _ _ ﬂ
o E = T = m i _
MONUMENT C/L = CENTERLINE = z e el ' g, £ &L 5 _ i _ |
& & | STORMWATER E a9 o % |
DB = DEED BOOK mVn. : FACILITY _ io W W | n _ “
DC = DEATH CERTIFICATE _ s . ol 16 4 L )
: 2 ~_
MB = MAP BOOK ! y | = © | ExoRvERY— |
. a . w|l ——_——_——_————— .
NPS = NO POINT SET g W _ “ 2l e 1 1z | ! % SINGLE-FAMILY by |
EPKN = EXISTING PARKER KALON NAIL @ m _ 2 _ : m AR O _ J_ |
N\~ =NOT TO SCALE o _ g | S g L LK LY et e i i
i % I r _ ' PROPOSED &' HIGH PVC PRIVACY FENCE (TYP.) I ¥ CLYN WILLARD B >mwm_ﬂ. JR. and <<="m. _ _
) = [{s] . ¥ nen v
N A ZONING EXISTING M . _ | 15' BUFFERYARD "C | I 15 EDNA PARAMORE BARBER | m m
@ : | | a |
O =ZONING PROPOSED > : ! T — . T . 8l % DB 463, PG 835 _ 1
_ \ CURRENT ZONING Rl | ¢ b
| " "
_ / (MR-CUD} o 4 ¥
/ * . - : _m-n_._ EIP “ _
. . PROPOSED ZONING . !
~. ... _ TOTAL AREA TO BE REZONED: 3.649 ACRES 5 |
CHURCH | i GB-ciD | “ i
nnnnnnn : _ ¥ _
{_GB D : PROPOSED EDGE OF PAVEMENT [ 1484 _ i
::::::: 7 50.7" h | i
GATEWAY CHRISTIAN CENTER 7 8 X
OF GREENVILLE, INC 7 o : i
OB 1037 PG 827 : | CONCRETE FILLE | . = _ I
|||||||| |
B a4 ' bos _ PROTECTIVE mo_.ﬁ_%ww | it i o WIDE GVERHEAD | E 1 | i _
. : - DOOR (TYP.) | w .
- BAY 3 ~ z _ _
2 . el | VACANT N
< e & o I _ _
_ TI d H M e .M AR I [
_ ly BAY 2 i | 4 et T - ]
g o | 9 = KENNETH R. ROSS i
= | 1 — |8 ifs DB P-49, PG 13 H
w] O = |2 ,
= — L o | 1
b e CONCRETE WHEEL 8 BAY 1 % ASPHALT ol 1 :
I ASPHALT STOP (TYP.) RIVEWAY: I a |@ _ “ _
_ RIVEWAY A & PARKING < 7 i
& PARKING S - o | o i
7 g | P 2 l o3 !
_ & _ = _ |
o = Il
N 01°24'46" W _ 4@ JO) o | i _ i
20.00 | & _ =) g | _ i
nlD_ L [ 0 |1
= =30 207 7 o X
=] CONCRETE WALK———— —CONCRETE WALK W J ¥ I i
_ _ | ONCRETE WHEEL S , ] —+ k
. 150 STOP (TYP.) : "Eis 0
5 _ 12 _ “
W LANDSCAPE AREA: ONCRETE WALK I
z 26' -llrlrn
o 3R
) I 5 AINTED CROSS S|8 I I !
2 | w HATCH (TYP.) S5 | | “
© a 818 pr !
= w R=5 o . E|E PHALT DRivEy, 2l (TYp.) ; _
i 2 (TYp) (vey EIE &PARKING T 2's m_zm\_”m.wwz_? e~
S _ 8 b . 6B L]
© o Sljel [ I !
m | £ o6 |z (Typ.) Bm_.: | TRACEY HARDEE DICKERSON and, | m ||
i R=5' i
z NN 2 = JAMIE LYNN HARDEE SMITH ! :
W = 5 ESTATE FILE 2020-948 I
~ = —— |
R=10' | 26' | nW _\ _ “
| B o
— |
> |
e S — s e g ASPHALT DRIvEWAY V 3 | _
- —_— —_ 3.50&,11 e e - m_;u}m.nx_zm R=5 R=10' 0 _ |
e — _ e == sy ll-l-l.'mm.gwmn R=10" — | “
e @ - — _ m_
e e 0 | Pt I T B ¥
_— - )} —~——— |
e e e PROTGL @ VACANT |
x m_m..rrl s i} ED EDGE oF PAVEMENT 7 11 e - | “
=X WIRE FENcE ™ ) % _ S| 10'STReET By A i
~ 2 J FFERY, & _
el T ARD & 7 PROPGSED Ebge OF PAVENERT TRACEY HARDEE DICKERSON and, P can :
" O L |
& 35129 = s y — JAMIE LYNN HARDEE SMITH - I
i = s . ESTATE FILE 2020-948 e |
EX WIRE FENCE BS Ao —— — -7 m i
i
|
|
Ly
Ly
by
by
Ly
L

R/w S —

=X EDGE OF PAVEMENT fiyp ).~ =~~~

NCHWY 11 - winTE

2507
(250" R/w, PAVEMENT DiviDep, pyy

RsEEPARKWAYS, e

BLIC)

|
I
Iy NORTH
I A yd
F I T
't MB 43, PG 81
i bt |
Ly
|
|
=l
Sl n
[
|
w| |
El |
3.1
| =l
H m |
i R__
=R
ol
x| |
2__
| |
X__
E__
! |
|
|
' I
L
in=
< h =
) 2
L “__.D:
\Jw _“.cm
o 1, o
Eg
@ Lol
L s
prd [ et
| L
>
< _
= M
a 1
S ]!
x | u_ |
: i
3
|
|
Py
o
ol
_
A
u
|
g
|
:ﬁ |
HE
|
b
L
Ly
L
__
]!
i
B * _“
h
T/
T I
LLl " L ]
TN
s w1
=i __
. lng
o e L)
e |Ba
& Oa H
~ _
E LS HE
= | I ¥
S a3
- o K
-8 M
o AN N
= _
& LLl 1N
-
w | /Imx
i I . CONC.
__ APRON (TYP.)
_m(_/ | !
N P
I
I
I
I
[ 1
_/J,”_ |
4 e
I
I
I
I
I
__
e
I _
m i
_
| I
I
iy
1
|
_ |
g
LA
b4
I
:m
18
| e
ol
1|
o
e
Rt
i1
|
iyl
i I
M
=1
ol 7
Ell
! x| _
E__ |
=
=il
O
i !
ol
wll
=R0
. O]
I =11
~gp ||
s 1l
Wl
|
I
i |
| //
|
| ~N
£ I /
. HC RAMP M
‘/fr-JH\..v
x
E /
(i3]
O | ~
=z ~
i —
< {
M —
[m]
<L
o
ha
>
[11]
DG OF PAVENENT (ryp 5|
30 15 0

GRAPHIC SCALE: 1" =30

SHEET 1 OF 1
CONDITIONAL USE REZONING MAP

TAX PARCEL #20628
TAX PARCEL #28376

GRAY POINT MOTORS

CLERK OF COURTS OFFICE

REFERENCE: ESTATE FILE 2013-181 OF THE PITT COUNTY

WINTERVILLE TOWNSHIP, PITT COUNTY, N.C.

OWNER: LINDA BEST BROCK and husband,
DAVID EARL BROCK

ADDRESS: 134 HOWARD BOULEVARD
NEWPORT, NC 28570

PHONE:  (252) 355-7093

J Baldwin Umwmmﬂﬂm@m@m SURVEYED: KO APPROVED: MWB
@\v Obﬂmﬂ.—gﬁﬁm PA DRAWN:  MAH DATE:  11/28/2022
“ & &
e e GHELR BUUNDPRT = ENGINEERING — SURVEYING — PLANNING
. . S 1700-D EAST ARLINGTON BOULEVARD . . s
CHECKED: MAH DATE: 11/25/2022 e GREENVILLE, NC 27858 257 756.1390 CHECKED: MWB SCALE: 1™ =30

email: admin@baldwindesignconsultants.com




Situated in Winterville Township, Pitt County, North Carolina more particularly described as follows:
Beginning at an iron in the western right-of-way line of Chapman Street, said iron being the northeast
corner of the Barber property; and running thence North 83 deg. 46 min. West 497 feet to an iron, said
iron being the northwest corner of the Hardee property and NC HWY 11 right of way; thence running
North 11 deg. 45 min. East 713 feet along the NC HWY 11 right of way to an iron, and thence running
South 83 deg. 46 min. East 477 feet to an iron, said iron being located in the western right-of-way line of
Chapman Street, and thence along the western right-of-way of Chapman Street in a South 06 deg. 44"
West 150 feet to an iron; and thence North 83 deg. 45 min. West 150 feet to an iron; and thence South 06
deg. 44 min. West 100 feet to an iron; and then South 83 deg. 46 min. East 150 feet to an iron, said iron
being in the western right-of -way of Chapman Street, and thence along the western right-of-way of
Chapman Street in a southerly direction 80 feet to an iron, the point of beginning.



WINTERVILLE

s:dce’ g(t%e W éﬁ/

2571 Railroad Street A : Phone (252)215-2358
PO Box 1459 Fax (252)756-3109
Winterville, NC 28590 www.wintervillenc.com

Planning and Zoning
Rezoning Request

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Winterville Planning and Zoning Board will meet on Monday,
December 19, 2022 at 7:00 pm in the Town Hall Assembly Room at 2571 Railroad Street, in order to
consider the following request:

Linda Brock Best c/o Baldwin Design Consultants has submitted a rezoning application to rezone
Parcels 20628 and 28376 (3.27 Acres) as shown on the attached map from Multifamily Residential
(MR-CD) to General Business (GB-CD). Per the application, the proposed rezoning is “to be able to
build a used car dealership with a mechanic shop.”

Copies of the Zoning Ordinance and Map are on file at the Planning Department Office in the Town
Hall and are available for public inspection by contacting bryan.jones@wintervillenc.com or the
Winterville Planning Department at (252) 756-2221 or at wintervillenc.com.

Citizens are encouraged to attend the hearing. Citizens may also view the hearing on the Winterville
website at www.wintervillenc.com/videos . If for any reason you have difficulty accessing the Town’s
video page, please go to the Town’s YouTube channel at:
www.youtube.com/channel/UChejtVcuiD903_zzTrrBj4qg .

The public may submit written comments to the Town Clerk’s office, 2571 Railroad Street, Winterville,
NC 28590, or via email to don.harvey@wintervillenc.com. Please include your name and address.



Clyn Willard Barber, Jr.
Edna Paramore Barber
2490 Red Forbes Road
WINTERVILLE NC 28590

R E Davenport Jr Family Ltd
Partnership

PO Box 66

Farmville, NC 27828

Soddy & Soddy Properties, LLC
5351 Reedy Branch Road
Winterville, NC 28590

Travis Oscar Hardee
Ellen Roebuck Hardee
5351 Reedy Branch Road
Winterville, NC 28590

Michael R. Weldin
Joyce H. Weldin

135 Depot Street
Winterville, NC 28590

Tracey Hardee Dickerson
Jamie Lynn Hardee Smith
4077 Blackjack Simpson Rd
Greenville, NC 27858

GKA, Inc
PO Box 611
Winterville, NC 28590

Linda Brock Best
David Earl Brock Heirs
134 Howard Blvd
Newport, NC 28570

E & S Homes, LLC
2579 Chapman Street
Winterville, NC 28590

Melinda Elizabeth Hines
121 Depot Street
Winterville, NC 28590

Jamie L. Keeter

Jean Anne Keeter

PO Box 14
Winterville, NC 28590

Harvey Lee Joyner Life Estate
Barbara Hines Joyner Life Estate
104 Depot Street

Winterville, NC 28590

Evelyn Jarvis Branch
PO Box 316
Winterville, NC 28590

Kenneth Ross
1711 Ross Lane
Greenville, NC 27834

Gateway Christian Center of
Greenville Inc.

PO Box 1329

Winterville, NC 28590

Walter Ashley Dail, Jr
Judith Rose Dail

PO Box 808
Winterville, NC 28590



WINTERVILLE

LTI

A slice ((ffﬁf'/ (goon// lifes

Town of Winterville Planning Department

Zoning Staff Report

GENERAL INFORMATION

APPLICANT Linda Brock Bes

HEARING TYPE Rezoning Request

REQUEST General Business (GB) — Conditional District
CONDITIONS Used car dealership with a mechanic shop.
LOCATION Chapman Street / Depot Street

PARCEL ID NUMBER(S)

15006, 11636, 11638, 82096, 82094

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION

Adjacent property owners were mailed notification of the rezoning
request on December 2, 2022. Notification was posted on site on
December 2, 2022. 16 properties were mailed notification.

TRACT SIZE 3.17 +/- acres
TOPOGRAPHY Flat
VEGETATION Cleared
SITE DATA
EXISTING USE | Vacant/ Wooded
ADJACENT PROPERTY ZONING ADJACENT LAND USE
N GB Church
W GB Agricultural
E R-6/CB Single Family Residential,
Commercial
S R-6/GB Single Family Residential,
Commercial
ZONING DISTRICT STANDARDS
DISTRICT SUMMARIES EXISTING REQUESTED
ZONING DISTRICT DESIGNATION | MR-CD GB-CD
MAX DENSITY TBD TBD
MR- High-density residential Accommodates business that
TYPICAL USES neighborhoods. serve the traveling public,
require large amounts of land
and are not oriented to the
pedestrian shopper.

Staff Report




WINTERVILLE

A slice (tffﬁf'( yaon// lifer

SPECIAL INFORMATION

OVERLAY DISTRICT N/A
ENVIRONMENTAL / SOILS N/A
FLOODPLAIN N/A
STREAMS N/A
OTHER If >1 acre is disturbed, site must meet Phase 2

stormwater requirements and provide Soil
Erosion and Sedimentation Control Permit

SITE PLAN REQUIREMENTS

Site Plan / Construction Plan required.

**These regulations may not reflect all requirements for all situations. See the Town of Winterville Zoning
Ordinance for all applicable regulations for site requirements for this zoning district.

LANDSCAPING & BUFFER REQUIREMENTS

Development must meet requirements of the Zoning Ordinance (Article X-A. Vegetation and Buffering

Requirements).

TRANSPORTATION

STREET CLASSIFICATION

Chapman Street — TOW Street
Church Street Ext — TOW Street

SITE ACCESS

All access must be designed and constructed to
meet the Town of Winterville / NCDOT standards.

TRAFFIC COUNTS
(per NCDOT Annual Average Daily Traffic Map)

N/A

TRIP GENERATION N/A
SIDEWALKS Required.
TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS) TBD
STREET CONNECTIVITY N?A
OTHER N/A

Staff Report




|y
1 |B|I ‘ u o]

WINTERVILLE

A slice ((ffﬁf'/( yoon// lifer

2N,

IMPACT ANALYSIS

Land Use Compatibility

The proposed GB-CD (used car dealership with a mechanic shop) zoning districts would not
allow land uses that are compatible with the general character of the area. The property is
in a location that serves as the primary entrance to downtown and as a walkable
neighborhood with small-scale businesses.

Town of Winterville Comprehensive Land Use Plan Policies

The Future Land Use Map designates this property as a Mixed Use Center character
area. Mixed Use Centers allow flexibility to respond to market demands by emphasizing
the form of development over use or intensity. These areas feel made for people and
have just a little “hustle and bustle” with some small town hospitality mixed in. The
requested GB-CD zoning district is not consistent with this character area as defined by
the future land use designation.

Comprehensive Land Use Plans - Recommendations & Implementation

Mixed Use Center - General Character:

1. Mix of commercial, retail, restaurants and service-oriented businesses, with a variety of
residential options, including multi-family, townhomes, and upper-story residential.
Offices also potentially on upper floors. Walkable places with a pedestrian-focused
“downtown” feel.

(Downtown) Policy 1: Live/work/play downtown:

Strategy 1.1: Allow people to live near downtown Winterville, by
encouraging and allowing more dense residential development within
walking distance to downtown.
e The Small Area Study included in the Comprehensive Land Use Plan
shows this property as ideal for residential infill.

Strategy 1.3: Expand office and commercial uses on the edges of
downtown where there is limited conflict with established residential areas.
e The Land Use Plan shows the ideal area for commercial development
within the downtown area is along Main Street.

TAFE ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION

Community Outreach

Staff Report



2 N4 oA
WINTERVILLE
A slice (tffﬁeiyoow/ lfes

Applicant is encouraged to discuss this proposed rezoning with owners of surrounding
properties.

2N,

Staff Analysis

The 3.17-acre property is currently vacant. The property North of the request is zoned GB
(Gateway Church); West (across Winterville Pkwy) of the request is zoned GB
(vacant/agricultural). South of the request is zoned R-6 and GB (existing single family
residential and commercial). East of the property is zoned R-6 and CB (existing single family
residential and commercial).

While some light commercial use may be appropriate, the proposed use of a used car
dealership with a mechanic shop is not consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan
Therefore, the rezoning request is not consistent with the intent and purpose of the Zoning
Ordinance, the Future Land Use Plan and is not compatible with the existing development
and trends in the surrounding area.

Staff Recommendation
Staff recommends denial of the rezoning request for the 3.17 acres from MR-CD
to GB-CD.

Staff Report



2571 RAILROAD ST

PO BOX 1459

WINTERVILLE, NC

To: Town Council

From: Bryan Jones, Planning Director
Date: December 1, 2022

Re: Monthly Report

WINTERVILLE
RVILLE A slice gﬁ‘tﬁe/ (yom{ g‘é/

PLANNING DEPARTMENT
BRYAN JONES
DIRECTOR

Please find below a summary of the projects, tasks and issues the Planning Department has been
working on during the month of November 2022.

Meeting

ZONING COMPLIANCES Total =12 YTD (2022) = 229

New Single-Family Residential 7 118

Accessory Structures 1 31

New Business 2 15

Residential Fence 1 28

Additions/Pools/Other 1 38

Other Activities/Projects

Winterville TRC Meeting 11/1/2022 Reedy Branch Self-Storage - Site Plan;
Chic-fil-A Renovations — Site Plan

Developer Meeting for Proposed | 11/8/2022 Staff met with the potential developer of

Development Southbrook PUD to discuss utility layout,
street cross sections, etc.

Town Council Meeting 11/14/2022 Rezoning Request Parcels 37224, 68790,
70655 (Bridgers Property)—- PH (Tabled until
12/12/22); Sunshine Lane FP - Approved

Subdivision Process Review 11/15/2022 Staff met with permit software reps from
BS&A to setup a workflow for tracking and
approving subdivisions.

Planning and Zoning Board 11/21/2022 Southbrook PUD Rezoning — Unanimously

Recommended Approval




	ADP5239.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Brewery Ordinance Amendment. 
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM  12/16/2016
	 Final  12/16/2016
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPA856.tmp
	Zoning Ordinance Amendment�(Wine and Craft Beer Store, Microbrewery/Brewpub, & Regional Brewery)
	Wine & Craft Beer Store
	Wine & Craft Beer Store
	Wine & Craft Beer Store
	Microbrewery/ Brewpub
	Microbrewery/ Brewpub
	Microbrewery 
	Special Requirement 23:
	Trollingwood In Greenville, NC  (Microbrewery)
	Hams- Greenville, NC (brew Pub)
	Koi Pond- Rocky Mount, NC (Microbrewery)
	Regional Brewery
	Regional Brewery
	The Duck-Rabbit Craft Brewery- Farmville, NC
	Mother Earth- Kinston, NC
	Contact Stephen Penn for Questions or Details 

	ADPF9C8.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Permitted & Conditional Use Workshop Changes to Agricultural-Residential (A-R) District
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP7513.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Thad’s Reedy Branch Subdivision. 
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP534D.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: 135 Liberty St. Lean-To.  
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP25E9.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: 447 Cooper Street Accessory Building. 
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP7D8E.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: 88 Cooper Street & 204 Cross Street- Winterville Machine Works 
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPB25C.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP392A.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP6D56.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP172E.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPC99D.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP6E29.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Happy Trail Farms, LLC Property Rezoning 
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP3CFE.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Ange Plaza Lot 26 & Revision of Lot 23.
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP3E28.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Harris Division Tract A Annexation: Villa Grande Annexation of newly proposed section. Annexation Contingent on approval of rezoning and preliminary plat. 
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP7C19.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Brookfield, Section 3, Revision of Lots 16-26.
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPFA4F.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Summer Winds, Section 2, Phase 2
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP529D.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Holly Grove
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP3733.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Eli’s Ridge
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP454A.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Happy Trail Farms, LLC Property Rezoning 
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPDB9C.tmp
	To:
	From:
	Date:
	Re:

	ADP93A4.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Happy Trail Farms, LLC Property Rezoning 
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPEE2B.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Eli’s Ridge
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	Prelim Plat - Copper Creek, Sect 2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Prelim Plat

	2-Prelim Plat.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Prelim Plat



	ADP5CA8.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Villa Grande, Phase 2
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP4160.tmp
	To:
	From:
	Date:
	Re:

	ADPBAA9.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Brookfield, Section 4
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP38F3.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Davis Property (parcel 10962) - Rezoning 
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPD386.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Worthington Property (parcels 25820, 25758, 80305) - Rezoning 
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP4C73.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Brookstone, Phase 1 – CUD Amendment 
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP117A.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment – Tattooing as a Permitted Use in General Business
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP869B.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Holly Grove, Section – Final Plat
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP1379.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Villa Grande, Phase One, Section B – Final Plat
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	2019_06_10_ Villa Grande Phase One Section 'B' Final Plat Prelim Submitted.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Finalplat 2


	ADPFB38.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Happy Trail Farms – Final Plat
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPF691.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Janet Hare and Joan Neitz Property – Rezoning Request
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPC07C.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Brookfield, Section 4, Phase 2 – Final Plat
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP9EA9.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: E & S Homes – Rezoning Request
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPB779.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Evergreen Construction Company – Rezoning Request
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPC355.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Evergreen Construction Company – Rezoning Request
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPF23A.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Evergreen Construction Company – Rezoning Request
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP5979.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Ange Plaza, Lots 20 & 21 – Final Plat
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP486F.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Merizio Property – Rezoning Request (3018 Church Street Ext – parcel 68782)
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP42B1.tmp
	Town of Winterville Comprehensive Land Use Plan Policies
	Comprehensive Land Use Plans - Recommendations & Implementation
	Land Use Policy 1 – Encourage a balanced tax base while managing growth:
	Economic Development Policy 2 – Improve self-sufficiency and reduce retail leakage:
	Economic Development Policy 6 – Focus on business recruitment, expansion and retention:
	STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION
	Staff Analysis
	Staff Recommendation

	ADP894C.tmp
	Town of Winterville Comprehensive Land Use Plan Policies
	Comprehensive Land Use Plans - Recommendations & Implementation
	Land Use Policy 1 – Encourage a balanced tax base while managing growth:
	Economic Development Policy 2 – Improve self-sufficiency and reduce retail leakage:
	Economic Development Policy 6 – Focus on business recruitment, expansion and retention:
	STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION
	Staff Analysis
	Staff Recommendation

	ADP908D.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Pitt County Shrine Club – Rezoning Request (3100 Church Street Ext – parcel 73685)
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP44FE.tmp
	Town of Winterville Comprehensive Land Use Plan Policies
	Comprehensive Land Use Plans - Recommendations & Implementation
	Land Use Policy 5 – Maintain and improve neighborhood character.
	STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION
	Staff Analysis
	Staff Recommendation

	ADPA65E.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: F & A Construction – Rezoning Request (Parcel 55092)
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPB0DC.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: F & A Construction – Rezoning Request (Parcel 55092)
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP919B.tmp
	Town of Winterville Comprehensive Land Use Plan Policies
	Comprehensive Land Use Plans - Recommendations & Implementation
	Land Use Policy 1 – Encourage a balanced tax base while managing growth (Neighborhood Commercial):
	Economic Development Policy 2 – Improve self-sufficiency and reduce retail leakage (Neighborhood Commercial):
	Economic Development Policy 6 – Focus on business recruitment, expansion and retention (Neighborhood Commercial):
	STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION
	Staff Analysis
	Staff Recommendation

	ADP103A.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Winterville Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance – Proposed Amendments
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPD8AF.tmp
	ARTICLE 1. STATUTORY AUTHORIZATION, FINDINGS OF FACT, PURPOSE AND OBJECTIVES.
	SECTION A. STATUTORY AUTHORIZATION.
	SECTION B. FINDINGS OF FACT.
	(1) The flood prone areas within the jurisdiction of the Town of Winterville are subject to periodic inundation which results in loss of life, property, health and safety hazards, disruption of commerce and governmental services, extraordinary public ...
	(2) These flood losses are caused by the cumulative effect of obstructions in floodplains causing increases in flood heights and velocities and by the occupancy in flood prone areas of uses vulnerable to floods or other hazards.

	SECTION C. STATEMENT OF PURPOSE.
	(1) restrict or prohibit uses that are dangerous to health, safety, and property due to water or erosion hazards or that result in damaging increases in erosion, flood heights or velocities;
	(2) require that uses vulnerable to floods, including facilities that serve such uses, be protected against flood damage at the time of initial construction;
	(3) control the alteration of natural floodplains, stream channels, and natural protective barriers, which are involved in the accommodation of floodwaters;
	(4) control filling, grading, dredging, and all other development that may increase erosion or flood damage; and
	(5) prevent or regulate the construction of flood barriers that will unnaturally divert flood waters or which may increase flood hazards to other lands.

	SECTION D. OBJECTIVES.
	(1) protect human life, safety, and health;
	(2) minimize expenditure of public money for costly flood control projects;
	(3) minimize the need for rescue and relief efforts associated with flooding and generally undertaken at the expense of the general public;
	(4) minimize prolonged business losses and interruptions;
	(5) minimize damage to public facilities and utilities (i.e. water and gas mains, electric, telephone, cable and sewer lines, streets, and bridges) that are located in flood prone areas;
	(68) help maintain a stable tax base by providing for the sound use and development of flood prone areas; and
	(79) ensure that potential buyers are aware that property is in a Special Flood Hazard Area.


	ARTICLE 2. DEFINITIONS.
	(a) built on a single chassis;
	(b) 400 square feet or less when measured at the largest horizontal projection;
	(c) designed to be self-propelled or permanently towable by a light duty truck; and
	(d) designed primarily not for use as a permanent dwelling, but as temporary living quarters for recreational, camping, travel, or seasonal use.
	(a) any correction of existing violations of State or community health, sanitary, or safety code specifications which have been identified by the community code enforcement official and which are the minimum necessary to assure safe living conditions; or
	(b) any alteration of a historic structure, provided that the alteration will not preclude the structure's continued designation as a historic structure.

	ARTICLE 3. GENERAL PROVISIONS.
	SECTION A. LANDS TO WHICH THIS ORDINANCE APPLIES.
	SECTION B. BASIS FOR ESTABLISHING THE SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREAS.
	SECTION D. COMPLIANCE.
	SECTION E. ABROGATION AND GREATER RESTRICTIONS.
	SECTION F. INTERPRETATION.
	(a) considered as minimum requirements;
	(b) liberally construed in favor of the governing body; and
	(c) deemed neither to limit nor repeal any other powers granted under State statutes.

	SECTION G. WARNING AND DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY.
	SECTION H. PENALTIES FOR VIOLATION.

	ARTICLE 4. ADMINISTRATION.
	SECTION A. DESIGNATION OF FLOODPLAIN ADMINISTRATOR.
	SECTION B. FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION, PERMIT AND CERTIFICATION
	REQUIREMENTS.
	(1) Application Requirements.  Application for a Floodplain Development Permit shall be made to the Floodplain Administrator prior to any development activities located within Special Flood Hazard Areas.  The following items shall be presented to the ...
	(a) A plot plan drawn to scale which shall include, but shall not be limited to, the following specific details of the proposed floodplain development:
	(i) the nature, location, dimensions, and elevations of the area of development/disturbance; existing and proposed structures, utility systems, grading/pavement areas, fill materials, storage areas, drainage facilities, and other development;
	(ii) the boundary of the Special Flood Hazard Area as delineated on the FIRM or other flood map as determined in Article 3, Section B, or a statement that the entire lot is within the Special Flood Hazard Area;
	(iii) flood zone(s) designation of the proposed development area as determined on the FIRM or other flood map as determined in Article 3, Section B;
	(iv) the boundary of the floodway(s) or non-encroachment area(s) as determined in Article 3, Section B;
	(v) the Base Flood Elevation (BFE) where provided as set forth in Article 3, Section B; Article 4, Section C; or Article 5, Section D;
	(vi) the old and new location of any watercourse that will be altered or relocated as a result of proposed development; and
	(vii) the certification of the plot plan by a registered land surveyor or professional engineer.

	(b) Proposed elevation, and method thereof, of all development within a Special Flood Hazard Area including but not limited to:
	(i) Elevation in relation to mean sea level of the proposed reference level (including basement) of all structures;
	(ii) Elevation in relation to mean sea level to which any non-residential structure in Zone AE, A or AO will be floodproofed; and
	(iii) Elevation in relation to mean sea level to which any proposed utility systems will be elevated or floodproofed.

	(c) If floodproofing, a Floodproofing Certificate (FEMA Form 81-65) with supporting data, an operational plan, and an inspection and maintenance plan that include, but are not limited to, installation, exercise, and maintenance of floodproofing measures.
	(d) A Foundation Plan, drawn to scale,, which shall include details of the proposed foundation system to ensure all provisions of this ordinance are met.  These details include but are not limited to:
	(i) The proposed method of elevation, if applicable (i.e., fill, solid foundation perimeter wall, solid backfilled foundation, open foundation on columns/posts/piers/piles/shear walls); and
	(ii) Openings to facilitate automatic equalization of hydrostatic flood forces on walls in accordance with Article 5, Section B(4)(c) when solid foundation perimeter walls are used in Zones A, AO, AE, and A1-30.

	(e) Usage details of any enclosed areas below the lowest floor.
	(f) Plans and/or details for the protection of public utilities and facilities such as sewer, gas, electrical, and water systems to be located and constructed to minimize flood damage.
	(g) Certification that all other Local, State and Federal permits required prior to floodplain development permit issuance have been received.
	(h) Documentation for placement of Recreational Vehicles and/or Temporary Structures, when applicable, to ensure that the provisions of Article 5, Section B, subsections (6) and (7) of this ordinance are met.
	(i) A description of proposed watercourse alteration or relocation, when applicable, including an engineering report on the effects of the proposed project on the flood-carrying capacity of the watercourse and the effects to properties located both up...

	(2) Permit Requirements.  The Floodplain Development Permit shall include, but not be limited to:
	(a) A description of the development to be permitted under the floodplain development permit.
	(b) The Special Flood Hazard Area determination for the proposed development in accordance with available data specified in Article 3, Section B.
	(c) The Regulatory Flood Protection Elevation required for the reference level and all attendant utilities.
	(d) The Regulatory Flood Protection Elevation required for the protection of all public utilities.
	(e) All certification submittal requirements with timelines.
	(f) A statement that no fill material or other development shall encroach into the floodway or non-encroachment area of any watercourse, as applicable.
	(g) The flood openings requirements, if in Zones A, AO, AE or A1-30.

	(3) Certification Requirements.
	(a) Elevation Certificates
	(i) An Elevation Certificate (FEMA Form 81-31) is required after the reference level is established.  Within seven (7) calendar days of establishment of the reference level elevation, it shall be the duty of the permit holder to submit to the Floodpla...
	(ii) A final as-built Elevation Certificate (FEMA Form 81-31) is required after construction is completed and prior to Certificate of Compliance/Occupancy issuance.  It shall be the duty of the permit holder to submit to the Floodplain Administrator a...

	(b) Floodproofing Certificate
	(i) If non-residential floodproofing is used to meet the Regulatory Flood Protection Elevation requirements, a Floodproofing Certificate (FEMA Form 81-65), with supporting data, an operational plan, and an inspection and maintenance plan are required ...
	(c) If a manufactured home is placed within Zone A, AO, AE, or A1-30 and the elevation of the chassis is more than 36 inches in height above grade, an engineered foundation certification is required in accordance with  the provisions of Article 5, Sec...
	(d) If a watercourse is to be altered or relocated, a description of the extent of watercourse alteration or relocation; a professional engineer’s certified report on the effects of the proposed project on the flood-carrying capacity of the watercours...
	(e) Certification Exemptions.  The following structures, if located within Zone A, AO, AE or A1-30, are exempt from the elevation/floodproofing certification requirements specified in items (a) and (b) of this subsection:
	(i) Recreational Vehicles meeting requirements of Article 5, Section B(6)(a);
	(ii) Temporary Structures meeting requirements of Article 5, Section B(7); and
	(iii)     (iii) Accessory Structures less than 150 square feet meeting requirements of Article 5, Section B(8).

	(a) Estimate the market value, or require the applicant to obtain an appraisal of the market value prepared by a qualified independent appraiser, of the building or structure before the start of construction of the proposed work; in the case of repair...
	(b) Compare the cost to perform the improvement, the cost to repair a damaged building to its pre-damaged condition, or the combined costs of improvements and repairs, if applicable, to the market value of the building or structure;
	(c) Determine and document whether the proposed work constitutes substantial improvement or repair of substantial damage; and
	(d) Notify the applicant if it is determined that the work constitutes substantial improvement or repair of substantial damage and that compliance with the flood resistant construction requirements of the NC Building Code and this ordinance is required.


	SECTION C. DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE FLOODPLAIN ADMINISTRATOR.
	The Floodplain Administrator shall perform, but not be limited to, the following duties:
	(1) Review all floodplain development applications and issue permits for all proposed development within Special Flood Hazard Areas to assure that the requirements of this ordinance have been satisfied.
	(2) Review all proposed development within Special Flood Hazard Areas to assure that all necessary Local, State and Federal permits have been received.
	(3) Notify adjacent communities and the North Carolina Department of Crime Control and Public Safety, Division of Emergency Management, State Coordinator for the National Flood Insurance Program prior to any alteration or relocation of a watercourse, ...
	(4) Assure that maintenance is provided within the altered or relocated portion of said watercourse so that the flood-carrying capacity is maintained.
	(5) Prevent encroachments into floodways and non-encroachment areas unless the certification and flood hazard reduction provisions of Article 5, Section F are met.
	(6) Obtain actual elevation (in relation to mean sea level) of the reference level (including basement) and all attendant utilities of all new and substantially improved structures, in accordance with the provisions of Article 4, Section B(3).
	(7) Obtain actual elevation (in relation to mean sea level) to which all new and substantially improved structures and utilities have been floodproofed, in accordance with the provisions of Article 4, Section B(3).
	(8) Obtain actual elevation (in relation to mean sea level) of all public utilities in accordance with the provisions of Article 4, Section B(3).
	(9) When floodproofing is utilized for a particular structure, obtain certifications from a registered professional engineer or architect in accordance with the provisions of Article 4, Section B(3) and Article 5, Section B(2).
	(10) Where interpretation is needed as to the exact location of boundaries of the Special Flood Hazard Areas, floodways, or non-encroachment areas (for example, where there appears to be a conflict between a mapped boundary and actual field conditions...
	(11) When Base Flood Elevation (BFE) data has not been provided in accordance with the provisions of Article 3, Section B, obtain, review, and reasonably utilize any BFE data, along with floodway data or non-encroachment area data available from a Fed...
	(12) When Base Flood Elevation (BFE) data is provided but no floodway or non-encroachment area data has been provided in accordance with the provisions of Article 3, Section B, obtain, review, and reasonably utilize any floodway data or non-encroachme...
	(13) When the lowest floor and the lowest adjacent grade of a structure or the lowest ground elevation of a parcel in a Special Flood Hazard Area is above the Base Flood Elevation (BFE), advise the property owner of the option to apply for a Letter of...
	(14) Permanently maintain all records that pertain to the administration of this ordinance and make these records available for public inspection, recognizing that such information may be subject to the Privacy Act of 1974, as amended.
	(15) Make on-site inspections of work in progress.  As the work pursuant to a floodplain development permit progresses, the Floodplain Administrator shall make as many inspections of the work as may be necessary to ensure that the work is being done a...
	(16) Issue stop-work orders as required.  Whenever a building or part thereof is being constructed, reconstructed, altered, or repaired in violation of this ordinance, the Floodplain Administrator may order the work to be immediately stopped.  The sto...
	(17) Revoke floodplain development permits as required.  The Floodplain Administrator may revoke and require the return of the floodplain development permit by notifying the permit holder in writing stating the reason(s) for the revocation.  Permits s...
	(18) Make periodic inspections throughout the Special Flood Hazard Areas within the jurisdiction of the community.  The Floodplain Administrator and each member of his or her inspections department shall have a right, upon presentation of proper crede...
	(19) Follow through with corrective procedures of Article 4, Section D.
	(20) Review, provide input, and make recommendations for variance requests.
	(21) Maintain a current map repository to include, but not limited to, the FIS Report, FIRM and other official flood maps and studies adopted in accordance with the provisions of Article 3, Section B of this ordinance, including any revisions thereto ...
	(22) Coordinate revisions to FIS reports and FIRMs, including Letters of Map Revision Based on Fill (LOMR-Fs) and Letters of Map Revision (LOMRs).

	SECTION D. CORRECTIVE PROCEDURES.
	(1) Violations to be Corrected:  When the Floodplain Administrator finds violations of applicable State and local laws, it shall be his or her duty to notify the owner or occupant of the building of the violation.  The owner or occupant shall immediat...
	(2) Actions in Event of Failure to Take Corrective Action:  If the owner of a building or property shall fail to take prompt corrective action, the Floodplain Administrator shall give the owner written notice, by certified or registered mail to the ow...
	(a) that the building or property is in violation of the floodplain management regulations;
	(b) that a hearing will be held before the Floodplain Administrator at a designated place and time, not later than ten (10) days after the date of the notice, at which time the owner shall be entitled to be heard in person or by counsel and to present...
	(c) that following the hearing, the Floodplain Administrator may issue an order to alter, vacate, or demolish the building; or to remove fill as applicable.

	(3) Order to Take Corrective Action: If, upon a hearing held pursuant to the notice prescribed above, the Floodplain Administrator shall find that the building or development is in violation of the Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance, he or she shall is...
	(4) Appeal:  Any owner who has received an order to take corrective action may appeal the order to the local elected governing body by giving notice of appeal in writing to the Floodplain Administrator and the clerk within ten (10) days following issu...
	(5) Failure to Comply with Order:  If the owner of a building or property fails to comply with an order to take corrective action for which no appeal has been made or fails to comply with an order of the governing body following an appeal, the owner s...

	SECTION E. VARIANCE PROCEDURES.
	(1) The Board of Adjustment as established by the Town of Winterville, hereinafter referred to as the “appeal board”, shall hear and decide requests for variances from the requirements of this ordinance.
	(2) Any person aggrieved by the decision of the appeal board may appeal such decision to the Court, as provided in Chapter 7A of the North Carolina General Statutes.
	(3) Variances may be issued for:
	(a) the repair or rehabilitation of historic structures upon the determination that the proposed repair or rehabilitation will not preclude the structure's continued designation as a historic structure and that the variance is the minimum necessary to...
	(b) functionally dependent facilities if determined to meet the definition as stated in Article 2 of this ordinance, provided provisions of Article 4, Section E(9)(b), (c), and (e) have been satisfied, and such facilities are protected by methods that...
	(c) any other type of development, provided it meets the requirements of this Section.

	(4) In passing upon variances, the appeal board shall consider all technical evaluations, all relevant factors, all standards specified in other sections of this ordinance, and:
	(a) the danger that materials may be swept onto other lands to the injury of others;
	(b) the danger to life and property due to flooding or erosion damage;
	(c) the susceptibility of the proposed facility and its contents to flood damage and the effect of such damage on the individual owner;
	(d) the importance of the services provided by the proposed facility to the community;
	(e) the necessity to the facility of a waterfront location as defined under Article 2 of this ordinance as a functionally dependent facility, where applicable;
	(f) the availability of alternative locations, not subject to flooding or erosion damage, for the proposed use;
	(g) the compatibility of the proposed use with existing and anticipated development;
	(h) the relationship of the proposed use to the comprehensive plan and floodplain management program for that area;
	(i) the safety of access to the property in times of flood for ordinary and emergency vehicles;
	(j) the expected heights, velocity, duration, rate of rise, and sediment transport of the floodwaters and the effects of wave action, if applicable, expected at the site; and
	(k) the costs of providing governmental services during and after flood conditions including maintenance and repair of public utilities and facilities such as sewer, gas, electrical and water systems, and streets and bridges.

	(5) A written report addressing each of the above factors shall be submitted with the application for a variance.
	(6) Upon consideration of the factors listed above and the purposes of this ordinance, the appeal board may attach such conditions to the granting of variances as it deems necessary to further the purposes and objectives of this ordinance.
	(7) Any applicant to whom a variance is granted shall be given written notice specifying the difference between the Base Flood Elevation (BFE) and the elevation to which the structure is to be built and that such construction below the BFE increases r...
	(8) The Floodplain Administrator shall maintain the records of all appeal actions and report any variances to the Federal Emergency Management Agency and the State of North Carolina upon request.
	(9) Conditions for Variances:
	(a) Variances shall not be issued when the variance will make the structure in violation of other Federal, State, or local laws, regulations, or ordinances.
	(b) Variances shall not be issued within any designated floodway or non-encroachment area if the variance would result in any increase in flood levels during the base flood discharge.
	(c) Variances shall only be issued upon a determination that the variance is the minimum necessary, considering the flood hazard, to afford relief.
	(d) Variances shall only be issued prior to development permit approval.
	(e) Variances shall only be issued upon:
	(i) a showing of good and sufficient cause;
	(ii) a determination that failure to grant the variance would result in exceptional hardship; and
	(iii) a determination that the granting of a variance will not result in increased flood heights, additional threats to public safety, or extraordinary public expense, create nuisance, cause fraud on or victimization of the public, or conflict with ex...


	(10) A variance may be issued for solid waste disposal facilities or sites, hazardous waste management facilities, salvage yards, and chemical storage facilities that are located in Special Flood Hazard Areas provided that all of the following conditi...
	(a) The use serves a critical need in the community.
	(b) No feasible location exists for the use outside the Special Flood Hazard Area.
	(c) The reference level of any structure is elevated or floodproofed to at least the Regulatory Flood Protection Elevation.
	(d) The use complies with all other applicable Federal, State and local laws.
	(e) The Town of Winterville has notified the Secretary of the North Carolina Department of Crime Control and Public Safety of its intention to grant a variance at least thirty (30) calendar days prior to granting the variance.



	ARTICLE 5. PROVISIONS FOR FLOOD HAZARD REDUCTION.
	SECTION A. GENERAL STANDARDS.
	(1) All new construction and substantial improvements shall be designed (or modified) and adequately anchored to prevent flotation, collapse, and lateral movement of the structure.
	(2) All new construction and substantial improvements shall be constructed with materials and utility equipment resistant to flood damage.
	(3) All new construction and substantial improvements shall be constructed by methods and practices that minimize flood damages.
	(4) Electrical, heating, ventilation, plumbing, air conditioning equipment, and other service facilities shall be designed and/or located so as to prevent water from entering or accumulating within the components during conditions of flooding to the R...
	(5) All new and replacement water supply systems shall be designed to minimize or eliminate infiltration of floodwaters into the system.
	(6) New and replacement sanitary sewage systems shall be designed to minimize or eliminate infiltration of floodwaters into the systems and discharges from the systems into flood waters.
	(7) On-site waste disposal systems shall be located and constructed to avoid impairment to them or contamination from them during flooding.
	(8) Any alteration, repair, reconstruction, or improvements to a structure, which is in compliance with the provisions of this ordinance, shall meet the requirements of “new construction” as contained in this ordinance.
	(98) Nothing in this ordinance shall prevent the repair, reconstruction, or replacement of a building or structure existing on the effective date of this ordinance and located totally or partially within the floodway, non-encroachment area, or stream ...
	(109) New solid waste disposal facilities and sites, hazardous waste management facilities, salvage yards, and chemical storage facilities shall not be permitted, except by variance as specified in Article 4, Section E(10).  A structure or tank for ch...
	(1110) All subdivision proposals and other development proposals shall be consistent with the need to minimize flood damage.
	(1211) All subdivision proposals and other development proposals shall have public utilities and facilities such as sewer, gas, electrical, and water systems located and constructed to minimize flood damage.
	(1312) All subdivision proposals and other development proposals shall have adequate drainage provided to reduce exposure to flood hazards.
	(1413)  All subdivision proposals and other development proposals shall have received all necessary permits from those governmental agencies for which approval is required by Federal or State law, including Section 404 of the Federal Water Pollution C...

	SECTION B. SPECIFIC STANDARDS.
	(1) Residential Construction.  New construction and substantial improvement of any residential structure (including manufactured homes) shall have the reference level, including basement, elevated no lower than the Regulatory Flood Protection Elevatio...
	(2) Non-Residential Construction.  New construction and substantial improvement of any commercial, industrial, or other non-residential structure shall have the reference level, including basement, elevated no lower than the Regulatory Flood Protectio...
	(3) Manufactured Homes.
	(a) New and replacement manufactured homes shall be elevated so that the reference level of the manufactured home is no lower than the Regulatory Flood Protection Elevation, as defined in Article 2 of this ordinance.
	(b) Manufactured homes shall be securely anchored to an adequately anchored foundation to resist flotation, collapse, and lateral movement, either by certified engineered foundation system, or in accordance with the most current edition of the State o...
	(c) All enclosures or skirting below the lowest floor shall meet the requirements of Article 5, Section B(4).
	(d) An evacuation plan must be developed for evacuation of all residents of all new, substantially improved or substantially damaged manufactured home parks or subdivisions located within flood prone areas. This plan shall be filed with and approved b...

	(4) Elevated Buildings.  Fully enclosed area, of new construction and substantially improved structures, which is below the lowest floor:
	(a) shall not be designed or used for human habitation, but shall only be used for parking of vehicles, building access, or limited storage of maintenance equipment used in connection with the premises.  Access to the enclosed area shall be the minimu...
	(b) shall be constructed entirely of flood resistant materials at least to the Regulatory Flood Protection Elevation; and
	(c) shall include, in Zones A, AO, AE, and A1-30, flood openings to automatically equalize hydrostatic flood forces on walls by allowing for the entry and exit of floodwaters.  To meet this requirement, the openings must either be certified by a profe...
	(i) A minimum of two flood openings on different sides of each enclosed area subject to flooding;
	(ii) The total net area of all flood openings must be at least one (1) square inch for each square foot of enclosed area subject to flooding;
	(iii) If a building has more than one enclosed area, each enclosed area must have flood openings to allow floodwaters to automatically enter and exit;
	(iv) The bottom of all required flood openings shall be no higher than one (1) foot above the adjacent grade;
	(v) Flood openings may be equipped with screens, louvers, or other coverings or devices, provided they permit the automatic flow of floodwaters in both directions; and
	(vi) Enclosures made of flexible skirting are not considered enclosures for regulatory purposes, and, therefore, do not require flood openings.  Masonry or wood underpinning, regardless of structural status, is considered an enclosure and requires flo...


	(5) Additions/Improvements.
	(a) Additions and/or improvements to pre-FIRM structures when the addition and/or improvements in combination with any interior modifications to the existing structure are:
	(i) not a substantial improvement, the addition and/or improvements must be designed to minimize flood damages and must not be any more non-conforming than the existing structure.
	(ii) a substantial improvement, both the existing structure and the addition and/or improvements must comply with the standards for new construction.

	(b) Additions to post-FIRM structures with no modifications to the existing structure other than a standard door in the common wall shall require only the addition to comply with the standards for new construction.
	(c) Additions and/or improvements to post-FIRM structures when the addition and/or improvements in combination with any interior modifications to the existing structure are:
	(i) not a substantial improvement, the addition and/or improvements only must comply with the standards for new construction.
	(ii) a substantial improvement, both the existing structure and the addition and/or improvements must comply with the standards for new construction.


	(6) Recreational Vehicles.  Recreational vehicles shall either:
	(a) be on site for fewer than 180 consecutive days and be fully licensed and ready for highway use (a recreational vehicle is ready for highway use if it is on its wheels or jacking system, is attached to the site only by quick disconnect type utiliti...
	(b)  meet all the requirements for new construction.

	(7) Temporary Non-Residential Structures.  Prior to the issuance of a floodplain development permit for a temporary structure, the applicant must submit to the Floodplain Administrator a plan for the removal of such structure(s) in the event of a hurr...
	(a) a specified time period for which the temporary use will be permitted.  Time specified may not exceed three (3) months, renewable up to one (1) year;
	(b) the name, address, and phone number of the individual responsible for the removal of the temporary structure;
	(c) the time frame prior to the event at which a structure will be removed (i.e., minimum of 72 hours before landfall of a hurricane or immediately upon flood warning notification);
	(d) a copy of the contract or other suitable instrument with the entity responsible for physical removal of the structure; and
	(e) designation, accompanied by documentation, of a location outside the Special Flood Hazard Area, to which the temporary structure will be moved.

	(8) Accessory Structures.  When accessory structures (sheds, detached garages, etc.) are to be placed within a Special Flood Hazard Area, the following criteria shall be met:
	(a) Accessory structures shall not be used for human habitation (including working, sleeping, living, cooking or restroom areas);
	(b) Accessory structures shall not be temperature-controlled;
	(c) Accessory structures shall be designed to have low flood damage potential;
	(d) Accessory structures shall be constructed and placed on the building site so as to offer the minimum resistance to the flow of floodwaters;
	(e) Accessory structures shall be firmly anchored in accordance with the provisions of Article 5, Section A(1);
	(f) All service facilities such as electrical shall be installed in accordance with the provisions of Article 5, Section A(4); and
	(g) Flood openings to facilitate automatic equalization of hydrostatic flood forces shall be provided below Regulatory Flood Protection Elevation in conformance with the provisions of Article 5, Section B(4)(c).
	An accessory structure with a footprint less than 150 square feet that satisfies the criteria outlined above does not require an elevation or floodproofing certificate.  Elevation or floodproofing certifications are required for all other accessory st...

	(9) Tanks.  When gas and liquid storage tanks are to be placed within a Special Flood Hazard Area, the following criteria shall be met:
	(a) Underground tanks.  Underground tanks in flood hazard areas shall be anchored to prevent flotation, collapse or lateral movement resulting from hydrodynamic and hydrostatic loads during conditions of the design flood, including the effects of buoy...
	(b) Above-ground tanks, elevated.  Above-ground tanks in flood hazard areas shall be elevated to or above the Regulatory Flood Protection Elevation on a supporting structure that is designed to prevent flotation, collapse or lateral movement during co...
	(c) Above-ground tanks, not elevated.  Above-ground tanks that do not meet the elevation requirements of Article 5, Section B (2) of this Article shall be permitted in flood hazard areas provided the tanks are designed, constructed, installed, and anc...
	(d) Tank inlets and vents.  Tank inlets, fill openings, outlets and vents shall be:
	(i) At or above the Regulatory Flood Protection Elevation or fitted with covers designed to prevent the inflow of floodwater or outflow of the contents of the tanks during conditions of the design flood; and
	(ii) Anchored to prevent lateral movement resulting from hydrodynamic and hydrostatic loads, including the effects of buoyancy, during conditions of the design flood.


	(10) Other Development.
	(b) Retaining walls, sidewalks and driveways in regulated floodways and NEAs.  Retaining walls and sidewalks and driveways that involve the placement of fill in regulated floodways shall meet the limitations of Article 5, Section F of this ordinance.


	SECTION C. RESERVED.
	SECTION D. STANDARDS FOR FLOODPLAINS WITHOUT ESTABLISHED BASE FLOOD
	ELEVATIONS.
	(1) No encroachments, including fill, new construction, substantial improvements or new development shall be permitted within a distance of twenty (20) feet each side from top of bank or five times the width of the stream, whichever is greater, unless...
	(2) The BFE used in determining the Regulatory Flood Protection Elevation shall be determined based on the following criteria:
	(a) When Base Flood Elevation (BFE) data is available from other sources, all new construction and substantial improvements within such areas shall also comply with all applicable provisions of this ordinance and shall be elevated or floodproofed in a...
	(c) All subdivision, manufactured home park and other development proposals shall provide Base Flood Elevation (BFE) data if development is greater than five (5) acres or has more than fifty (50) lots/manufactured home sites.  Such Base Flood Elevatio...
	(d) When Base Flood Elevation (BFE) data is not available from a Federal, State, or other source as outlined above, the reference level shall be elevated or floodproofed (nonresidential) to or above the Regulatory Flood Protection Elevation, as define...


	SECTION E. STANDARDS FOR RIVERINE FLOODPLAINS WITH BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS BUT WITHOUT ESTABLISHED FLOODWAYS OR NON-ENCROACHMENT AREAS.
	(1) Standards of Article 5, Sections A and B; and

	SECTION F. FLOODWAYS AND NON-ENCROACHMENT AREAS.
	Areas designated as floodways or non-encroachment areas are located within the Special Flood Hazard Areas established in Article 3, Section B.  The floodways and non-encroachment areas are extremely hazardous areas due to the velocity of floodwaters t...
	(1) No encroachments, including fill, new construction, substantial improvements and other developments shall be permitted unless:
	(a) it is demonstrated that the proposed encroachment would not result in any increase in the flood levels during the occurrence of the base flood, based on hydrologic and hydraulic analyses performed in accordance with standard engineering practice a...
	(b) a Conditional Letter of Map Revision (CLOMR) has been approved by FEMA.  A Letter of Map Revision (LOMR) must also be obtained upon completion of the proposed encroachment.

	(2) If Article 5, Section F(1) is satisfied, all development shall comply with all applicable flood hazard reduction provisions of this ordinance.
	(3) No manufactured homes shall be permitted, except replacement manufactured homes in an existing manufactured home park or subdivision, provided the following provisions are met:
	(a) the anchoring and the elevation standards of Article 5, Section B(3); and
	(b) the no encroachment standard of Article 5, Section F(1).


	SECTION G. STANDARDS FOR AREAS OF SHALLOW FLOODING (ZONE AO).
	Located within the Special Flood Hazard Areas established in Article 3, Section B, are areas designated as shallow flooding areas.  These areas have special flood hazards associated with base flood depths of one (1) to three (3) feet where a clearly d...
	(1)  The reference level shall be elevated at least as high as the depth number specified on the Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM), in feet, plus a freeboard of two (2 ) feet, above the highest adjacent grade; or at least four (4) feet above the highest...
	(2) Non-residential structures may, in lieu of elevation, be floodproofed to the same level as required in Article 5, Section G(1) so that the structure, together with attendant utility and sanitary facilities, below that level shall be watertight wit...
	(3) Adequate drainage paths shall be provided around structures on slopes, to guide floodwaters around and away from proposed structures.


	ARTICLE 6. LEGAL STATUS PROVISIONS.
	SECTION A. EFFECT ON RIGHTS AND LIABILITIES UNDER THE EXISTING FLOOD DAMAGE
	PREVENTION ORDINANCE.
	SECTION B. EFFECT UPON OUTSTANDING FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMITS.
	SECTION D. EFFECTIVE DATE.
	SECTION E. ADOPTION CERTIFICATION.


	ADP24F2.tmp
	SECTION D. UOBJECTIVES.
	(1) protect human life, safety, and health;
	(2) minimize expenditure of public money for costly flood control projects;
	(3) minimize the need for rescue and relief efforts associated with flooding and generally undertaken at the expense of the general public;
	(4) minimize prolonged business losses and interruptions;
	(5) minimize damage to public facilities and utilities (i.e. water and gas mains, electric, telephone, cable and sewer lines, streets, and bridges) that are located in flood prone areas;
	(8) help maintain a stable tax base by providing for the sound use and development of flood prone areas; and
	(9) ensure that potential buyers are aware that property is in a Special Flood Hazard Area.
	(3) Certification Requirements.
	(b) Floodproofing Certificate
	(i) If non-residential floodproofing is used to meet the Regulatory Flood Protection Elevation requirements, a Floodproofing Certificate (FEMA Form 81-65), with supporting data, an operational plan, and an inspection and maintenance plan are required ...
	(a) Estimate the market value, or require the applicant to obtain an appraisal of the market value prepared by a qualified independent appraiser, of the building or structure before the start of construction of the proposed work; in the case of repair...
	(b) Compare the cost to perform the improvement, the cost to repair a damaged building to its pre-damaged condition, or the combined costs of improvements and repairs, if applicable, to the market value of the building or structure;
	(c) Determine and document whether the proposed work constitutes substantial improvement or repair of substantial damage; and
	(d) Notify the applicant if it is determined that the work constitutes substantial improvement or repair of substantial damage and that compliance with the flood resistant construction requirements of the NC Building Code and this ordinance is required.


	SECTION A. GENERAL STANDARDS.
	(8) Any alteration, repair, reconstruction, or improvements to a structure, which is in compliance with the provisions of this ordinance, shall meet the requirements of “new construction” as contained in this ordinance.

	SECTION B. SPECIFIC STANDARDS.
	(9) Tanks.  When gas and liquid storage tanks are to be placed within a Special Flood Hazard Area, the following criteria shall be met:
	(a) Underground tanks.  Underground tanks in flood hazard areas shall be anchored to prevent flotation, collapse or lateral movement resulting from hydrodynamic and hydrostatic loads during conditions of the design flood, including the effects of buoy...
	(b) Above-ground tanks, elevated.  Above-ground tanks in flood hazard areas shall be elevated to or above the Regulatory Flood Protection Elevation on a supporting structure that is designed to prevent flotation, collapse or lateral movement during co...
	(c) Above-ground tanks, not elevated.  Above-ground tanks that do not meet the elevation requirements of Article 5, Section B (2) of this Article shall be permitted in flood hazard areas provided the tanks are designed, constructed, installed, and anc...
	(d) Tank inlets and vents.  Tank inlets, fill openings, outlets and vents shall be:
	(i) At or above the Regulatory Flood Protection Elevation or fitted with covers designed to prevent the inflow of floodwater or outflow of the contents of the tanks during conditions of the design flood; and
	(ii) Anchored to prevent lateral movement resulting from hydrodynamic and hydrostatic loads, including the effects of buoyancy, during conditions of the design flood.


	(10) Other Development.
	(b) Retaining walls, sidewalks and driveways in regulated floodways and NEAs.  Retaining walls and sidewalks and driveways that involve the placement of fill in regulated floodways shall meet the limitations of Article 5, Section F of this ordinance.



	ADP13AA.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Winterville Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance – Proposed Amendments
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPC311.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: F & A Construction – Rezoning Request (Parcel 55092)
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	F&A Const Rezoning Application.pdf
	2020-08-06 - Revised Rezoning Application.pdf
	OWNERSHIP INFORMATION:
	PROPERTY INFORMATION
	ZONING REQUEST
	OWNER/AGENT STATEMENT
	NOTE: AGENTS ACTING ON BEHALF OF THE PROPERTY OWNER MUST HAVE A NOTARIZED STATEMENT FROM THE PROPERTY OWNER GIVING THEM THE AUTHORITY TO ACT ON THE OWNER’S BEHALF.


	ADP70D2.tmp
	Town of Winterville Comprehensive Land Use Plan Policies
	Comprehensive Land Use Plans - Recommendations & Implementation
	Land Use Policy 1 – Encourage a balanced tax base while managing growth (Neighborhood Commercial):
	Economic Development Policy 2 – Improve self-sufficiency and reduce retail leakage (Neighborhood Commercial):
	Economic Development Policy 6 – Focus on business recruitment, expansion and retention (Neighborhood Commercial):
	STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION
	Staff Analysis
	Staff Recommendation

	ADPFFE0.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: R. E. Davenport Property – Rezoning Request (Parcel 05590)
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPF4D0.tmp
	Town of Winterville Comprehensive Land Use Plan Policies
	Comprehensive Land Use Plans - Recommendations & Implementation
	Land Use Policy 1 – Encourage a balanced tax base while managing growth:
	Economic Development Policy 2 – Improve self-sufficiency and reduce retail leakage:
	Economic Development Policy 6 – Focus on business recruitment, expansion and retention (Neighborhood Commercial):
	STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION
	Staff Analysis
	Staff Recommendation

	ADP1EAB.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: David Evans Property – Rezoning Request (Parcel 55092)
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP4D52.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: David Evans Property – Rezoning Request (Parcel 55092)
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPED04.tmp
	Town of Winterville Comprehensive Land Use Plan Policies
	Comprehensive Land Use Plans - Recommendations & Implementation
	Suburban Residential - General Character:
	STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION
	Staff Analysis
	Staff Recommendation

	ADPA063.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Zoning Ordinance Amendments – Chapter 160D of the NC GS
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPFD36.tmp
	Section 1.2 Authority
	Section 12.2 Proceedings of the Zoning Board of Adjustment
	Section 13.5 Town Council Action
	Section 14.4 Zoning Compliance Certificate With Vested Rights
	Section 4.2 Overlay Zoning Districts Established:  Purposes Set Forth
	Section 4.3 Conditional Use Districts Zoning Established:  Purposes Set Forth
	Section 4.3.1. Conditional Use District with a Site Specific Development Plan
	Section 4.6 Determining Permitted and Conditional Special Uses, Principal Uses and Mixed Uses
	Section 5.2 Agricultural-Residential District (AR)
	Section 5.3 R-20 Residential District
	Section 5.4 R-15 Residential District
	Section 5.4.A  R-12.5 Residential District
	Section 5.5 R-10 Residential District
	Section 5.6 R-8 Residential District
	Section 5.7 R-6 Residential District
	Section 5.8 Multi-Family Residential District (MR)
	Section 5.9 Office and Institutional District (OI)
	Section 5.10 Central Business District (CB)
	Section 5.11 General Business District
	Section 5.11.A Intermediate Commercial District
	Section 5.12 Neighborhood Commercial (CN)
	Section 5.13 Industrial District (I)
	Section 5.15 Conditional Use District
	ARTICLE VI.  TABLE OF PERMITTED AND CONDITIONAL  SPECIAL USES
	Section 6.2 Entries
	Section 6.3 Meaning of Entries
	*******        Changed Heading:  TABLE OF PERMITTED & CONDITIONAL SPECIAL USES   *******
	Section 6.4 Table of Permitted and Conditional Special Uses. (See Table)  ((((REPLACED “C” WITH “S” IN TABLE))))
	SR 8. Planned Unit Development
	SR 37. Wireless Telecommunication Towers and Facilities
	Section 12.5 Powers and Duties of the Board of Adjustment
	ARTICLE XIII.  AMENDMENT PROCEDURES; CONDITIONAL USE DISTRICTS
	Section 13.2 Amendment Initiation
	Section 13.3 Submittal
	Section 13.5 Town Council Action
	Section 13.6 Protest Petition
	Section 13.7 Special Provisions for Conditional Use Districts and Conditional Use Permits
	Section 14.4 Zoning Compliance Certificate With Vested Rights
	Section 15.3 Effects Upon Outstanding Building Permits, Zoning Compliance Permits and Conditional  Special Use Permits
	Section 15.4 Definitions
	Section 15.4 Definitions
	Section 15.4A Conflicts of Interest (G.S. 160D-1-9)
	a) Governing Board. – A governing board member shall not vote on any legislative decision regarding a development regulation adopted pursuant to G.S. 160D where the outcome of the matter being considered is reasonably likely to have a direct, substant...
	b) Appointed Boards. – Members of appointed boards shall not vote on any advisory or legislative decision regarding a development regulation adopted pursuant to G.S. 160D where the outcome of the matter being considered is reasonably likely to have a ...
	c) Administrative Staff. – No staff member shall make a final decision on an administrative decision required by G.S. 160D if the outcome of that decision would have a direct, substantial, and readily identifiable financial impact on the staff member ...
	d) Quasi-Judicial Decisions. – A member of any board exercising quasi-judicial functions pursuant to G.S. 160D shall not participate in or vote on any quasi-judicial matter in a manner that would violate affected persons' constitutional rights to an i...
	e) Resolution of Objection. – If an objection is raised to a board member's participation at or prior to the hearing or vote on a particular matter and that member does not recuse himself or herself, the remaining members of the board shall by majorit...
	f) Familial Relationship. – For purposes of this section, a "close familial relationship" means a spouse, parent, child, brother, sister, grandparent, or grandchild. The term includes the step, half, and in-law relationships.
	** Must prohibit third-party down-zonings; may process local government–initiated down-zonings (S.L. 2019-111, Pt. I.)
	Section 13.2 Amendment Initiation
	Section 13.3 Submittal

	ADPC844.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Eli’s Ridge, Phases 1 and 3 – Final Plat
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP7AFC.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Villa Grande, Phase Two – Final Plat
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP65C5.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Zoning Ordinance Amendments
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP4201.tmp
	SR 21. Mini-Warehouse/Self-Storage Units
	Section 14.2 Zoning Compliance Certificates; Building Permits; Certificates of Occupancy Required
	SR 23. ABC Sales for On Premises Consumption; Bars

	ADP7ABC.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Zoning Ordinance Amendments
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPD89A.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Kenneth Smith Property (Brookstone, Phase 2) – Rezoning Request (Parcel 70650)
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPE619.tmp
	Town of Winterville Comprehensive Land Use Plan Policies
	Comprehensive Land Use Plans - Recommendations & Implementation
	Suburban Residential - General Character:
	STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION
	Staff Analysis
	Staff Recommendation

	ADP2003.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Carroll Crossing, Section 3 – Rezoning Request (Parcel 04819)
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP95C9.tmp
	Town of Winterville Comprehensive Land Use Plan Policies
	Comprehensive Land Use Plans - Recommendations & Implementation
	Suburban Residential - General Character:
	STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION
	Staff Analysis
	Staff Recommendation

	ADPB0DC.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Ange Plaza, Lots 14 & 15 – Final Plat
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPD83D.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Sutton Capital Group – Rezoning Request (Parcels 12045, 23479, 38386)
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP7ECD.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Eleven at Main
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPD848.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Sutton Capital Group – Rezoning Request (Parcels 12045, 23479, 38386)
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPEBF7.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Sutton Capital Group – Rezoning Request (Parcels 12045, 23479, 38386)
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPF2C2.tmp
	Town of Winterville Comprehensive Land Use Plan Policies
	Comprehensive Land Use Plans - Recommendations & Implementation
	Urban Neighborhood - General Character:
	Commercial Overlay - General Character:
	STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION
	Staff Analysis
	Staff Recommendation

	ADPDD65.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Aquatic Holdings, LLC – Rezoning Request (Portion of Parcel 82774)
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP5DD1.tmp
	Legal Description For
	Aquatic Holdings, LLC
	Lying and being situate in Winterville, Winterville Township, Pitt County, North Carolina and being more particularly described as follows:
	Beginning at a point in the eastern line of Lot 14 Ange Plaza as recorded in map book 79, page 78 of the Pitt County Registry said point being located S 31-04-43 W – 118.50’ from the northeast corner of said Lot 14 Ange Plaza, thence from said point o...
	N 07-34-02 E – 104.15’, thence with the northern line of the Grant R. Jones property
	N 81-42-54 W – 189.93’ to the northeast corner of the Max Galvin property as recorded in deed book 2003, page 829, thence with the northern line of the Max Galvin property
	N 74-34-55 W – 39.29’, thence leaving the northern line of the Max Galvin property
	N 15-25-05 E – 96.22’, thence N 31-04-43 E – 3.93’, thence S 74-34-55 E – 32.00’, thence S 81-42-54 E – 378.43’ to the point of beginning containing 1.3089 acres.

	ADP3C25.tmp
	Town of Winterville Comprehensive Land Use Plan Policies
	Comprehensive Land Use Plans - Recommendations & Implementation
	Neighborhood Center - General Character:
	STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION
	Staff Analysis
	Staff Recommendation

	ADP9F31.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Alfred Martin McLawhorn, William Farkas – Rezoning Request (Portion of Parcel 82774)
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPF3C7.tmp
	Legal Description For
	Alfred Martin McLawhorn
	Lying and being situate in Winterville, Winterville Township, Pitt County, North Carolina and being more particularly described as follows:
	Tract 1
	To be rezoned from R-8 to MR
	Beginning at a point in the western right of way of NCSR 1149 – Mill Street said point being the northeast corner of the Wilkerson Associates property as recorded in deed book 2755, page 624 of the Pitt County Registry, thence from said point of begin...
	N 67-42-51 W – 1063.62’ to the eastern right of way of NC Hwy 11, thence with the eastern right of way of NC Hwy 11 91.23’ along the arc of a curve said curve being to the left having a radius of 2964.79’ and a chord bearing N 12-30-56 E – 91.22’, the...
	S 11-06-09 W – 291.77’, thence S 67-42-51 E – 562.13’ to the western right of way of NCSR 1149 – Mill Street, thence with the western right of way of NCSR 1149 – Mill Street S 22-08-12 W – 106.56’ to the point of beginning containing 6.3702 acres.
	Tract 2
	To be rezoned from R-8 to MR
	Beginning at a point in the western right of way of NCSR 1149 – Mill Street said point being the northeast corner of the Luther E. Carraway, Jr. & Teresa A. Brozowski property as recorded in deed book 3371, page 58 of the Pitt County Registry, thence ...
	N 67-42-51 W – 284.46’, thence N 11-06-09 E – 291.77’, thence N 56-33-49 E – 158.67’ to the southern line of the R.E. Davenport, Jr. Family Limited Partnership property as recorded in deed book 775, page 168, thence with the southern line of the R.E. ...

	ADP7C9.tmp
	Town of Winterville Comprehensive Land Use Plan Policies
	Comprehensive Land Use Plans - Recommendations & Implementation
	Urban Neighborhood - General Character:
	STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION
	Staff Analysis
	Staff Recommendation

	ADP7DD.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Pitt County Farms, LLC – Rezoning Request (Parcel 60147)
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPD8DC.tmp
	Legal Description For
	Pitt County Farms, LLC
	Lying and being situate in Winterville Township, Pitt County, North Carolina and being more particularly described as follows:
	Beginning at a point in the eastern right of way of NC Hwy 11 said point being located
	N 21-00-11 E – 469.38’ from the intersection of the eastern right of way of NC Hwy 11 and the northern right of way of Cynthia Road, thence from said point of beginning with the eastern right of way of NC Hwy 11 N 64-28-36 W – 91.78’, thence N 27-49-0...

	ADP3C67.tmp
	Town of Winterville Comprehensive Land Use Plan Policies
	Comprehensive Land Use Plans - Recommendations & Implementation
	Office and Employment - General Character:
	STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION
	Staff Analysis
	Staff Recommendation

	ADP25DD.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Sutton Capital Group – Rezoning Request (Parcels 12045, 23479, 38386)
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP21BC.tmp
	Town of Winterville Comprehensive Land Use Plan Policies
	Comprehensive Land Use Plans - Recommendations & Implementation
	Urban Neighborhood - General Character:
	STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION
	Staff Analysis
	Staff Recommendation

	ADP40A.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Aquatic Holdings, LLC – Rezoning Request (Portion of Parcel 82774)
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP9896.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Sutton Capital Group – Rezoning Request (Parcels 12045, 23479, 38386)
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPE787.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Blueberry Subdivision – Preliminary Plat
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPAB25.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Sutton Capital Group – Rezoning Request (Parcels 12045, 23479, 38386)
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	Sutton Capital - Rezoning Map V2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SITE


	ADPC2D8.tmp
	Town of Winterville Comprehensive Land Use Plan Policies
	Comprehensive Land Use Plans - Recommendations & Implementation
	Urban Neighborhood - General Character:
	Land Use – 5.2 Encourage open space and amenities in new development:
	Economic Development – 3.1 Support rezonings to residential uses in the Suburban Residential and Urban Neighborhood areas identified on the future land use map.
	Economic Development – Policy 5 – Promote retirement-focused living:
	Infrastructure and Mobility – 1.5 Coordinate with NCDOT and private development to upgrade four-way stop intersections with traffic lights and/or turn lanes as needed.
	Infrastructure and Mobility – 2.4 Require sidewalks in new developments.
	Parks and Natural Resources – 5.6 Obtain greenway easements wherever possible, including in sewer and public utility corridors; a minimum easement width of 30 feet wide wherever shown on the greenway master plan.
	Parks and Natural Resources – Policy 6: Encourage quality open space.
	STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION
	Staff Analysis
	Staff Recommendation

	ADPE966.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Sutton Capital Group – Rezoning Request (Parcels 12045, 23479, 38386)
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP1176.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: WLH Development – Rezoning Request (Parcel 77831)
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP10C.tmp
	Town of Winterville Comprehensive Land Use Plan Policies
	Comprehensive Land Use Plans - Recommendations & Implementation
	Suburban Residential - General Character:
	STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION
	Staff Analysis
	Staff Recommendation

	ADP482F.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Brookstone, Phase 2 – Preliminary Plat
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP54F3.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Carroll Crossing, Section 3, Phase 1 – Final Plat
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPA828.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Villa Grande, Section 3 – Rezoning Request 
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	2021_12_28 villa grande 3 rezoning map.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Site


	ADPCD8F.tmp
	Town of Winterville Comprehensive Land Use Plan Policies
	Comprehensive Land Use Plans - Recommendations & Implementation
	Suburban Residential - General Character:
	STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION
	Staff Analysis
	Staff Recommendation

	ADP5D29.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Forbes Property – Rezoning Request (Parcel 10614)
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP8DB0.tmp
	Town of Winterville Comprehensive Land Use Plan Policies
	Comprehensive Land Use Plans - Recommendations & Implementation
	Suburban Residential - General Character:
	STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION
	Staff Analysis
	Staff Recommendation

	ADP99E4.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Villa Grande, Phase 3 – Preliminary Plat
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP1A5A.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Villa Grande, Phase 3 – Preliminary Plat
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP6534.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: McLawhorn Tract – Rezoning Request (Parcel 16207)
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	2022_04_01_Mclawhorn Tract Rezoning Draft.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PlanTemplate


	ADP755F.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Villa Grande, Phase 3 – Preliminary Plat
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP6BB4.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Eleven at Main, Phase 1 – Final Plat
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP4E4B.tmp
	Town of Winterville Comprehensive Land Use Plan Policies
	Comprehensive Land Use Plans - Recommendations & Implementation
	Urban Neighborhood - General Character:
	STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION
	Staff Analysis
	Staff Recommendation

	ADP244F.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Wintergreen Commons Sports Complex – Preliminary Plat
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPD750.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Copper Creek, Section 2 – Final Plat
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP1E12.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Evans/Brewer Tract – Rezoning Request 
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPB2D3.tmp
	Town of Winterville Comprehensive Land Use Plan Policies
	Comprehensive Land Use Plans - Recommendations & Implementation
	Suburban Residential - General Character:
	STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION
	Staff Analysis
	Staff Recommendation

	ADPA028.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Rezoning Request – Parcels 67224, 68790, 70655
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPD4B2.tmp
	Town of Winterville Comprehensive Land Use Plan Policies
	Comprehensive Land Use Plans - Recommendations & Implementation
	Commercial Overlay - General Character:
	Economic Development – Policy 2:  Improve self-sufficiency and reduce retail leakage:
	STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION
	Staff Analysis
	Staff Recommendation

	ADP2B90.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Sunshine Lane – Final Plat
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	SUNSHINE LANE-Final Plat.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	ADP4F13.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Southbrook PUD – Rezoning Request 
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	Staff Report - Southbrook PUD Rezoning.pdf
	Town of Winterville Comprehensive Land Use Plan Policies
	Comprehensive Land Use Plans - Recommendations & Implementation
	Suburban Residential - General Character:
	(Land Use) Policy 1:  Encourage a balanced tax base while managing growth:
	Strategy 1.1:  Utilize the Future Land Use Map and character areas when considering land use decisions.
	 Identified as Suburban Residential Character Area.
	Strategy 1.3:  Encourage a logical progression of development and extension of utilities and discourage leap-frog development.
	 The proposed development is located adjacent to existing subdivisions and would not be considered a leap-frog development.
	Policy 5:  Maintain and improve neighborhood character:
	Strategy 5.2:  Encourage open space and amenities in new development.
	 The proposed development would provide ample open space and community amenities.
	(Economic Development) Policy 3:  Reinforce the Town’s identity as a family-friendly community.
	Strategy 3.1:  Support rezonings to residential used in the Suburban Residential areas identified on the Future Land Use Map.
	 Property identified as Suburban Residential Character Area.
	(Infrastructure & Mobility) Policy 2:  Coordinate connectivity, street and sidewalk standards.
	Strategy 2.2:  Require or incentivize the connection of stub streets to adjacent properties to allow for future connection of local or collector streets.
	 Per the site development plan, the proposed development will provide seven (7) stub streets for future connection with adjacent properties, in addition to connecting with three (3) existing stub streets in Holly Grove and Melon Downs.
	Strategy 2.4:  Require sidewalks in new developments.
	 The proposed street section will include sidewalks and street trees.
	(Parks & Natural Resources) Policy 6:  Encourage quality open space.
	Conservation subdivision design that includes open space and amenities should be encouraged in Suburban Residential areas.
	 The requested PUD design does just that, it will be a Conservation Subdivision Design that will focus on preserving the areas of environmental concern in permanent open space and provide quality open space areas and amenities within the community.
	STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION
	Staff Analysis
	Staff Recommendation

	ADP695B.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Gray Point Motors – Rezoning Request 
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP7CE1.tmp
	Town of Winterville Comprehensive Land Use Plan Policies
	Comprehensive Land Use Plans - Recommendations & Implementation
	Mixed Use Center - General Character:
	(Downtown) Policy 1:  Live/work/play downtown:
	Strategy 1.1:  Allow people to live near downtown Winterville, by encouraging and allowing more dense residential development within walking distance to downtown.
	 The Small Area Study included in the Comprehensive Land Use Plan shows this property as ideal for residential infill.
	Strategy 1.3:  Expand office and commercial uses on the edges of downtown where there is limited conflict with established residential areas.
	 The Land Use Plan shows the ideal area for commercial development within the downtown area is along Main Street.
	STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION
	Staff Analysis
	Staff Recommendation

	ADP125F.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Subdivision Ordinance Amendments
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP953.tmp
	Section 154.02 Authority
	Section 154.13 Approval Authority
	Board
	Section 154.16 Plat Submittal and Review Periods – Final Plats
	Section 154.21 Connectivity and Appropriateness to Adjoining Property and Land Uses
	Section 154.50 Duration of Financial Guarantees
	Section 154.51 Default
	Section 154.52 Release of Guarantee Security
	Section 154.53 Warranty Against Defects
	** Per UNC School of Government (Adam Lovelady):  “Local governments are not limited to performance guarantees.  Other enforcement tools are also available to ensure compliance with subdivision requirements.  One option is to say no—to refuse final pl...
	https://canons.sog.unc.edu/2014/02/subdivision-performance-guarantees/
	“To be clear, local ordinances may allow for performance guarantees, but local governments are not required to allow performance guarantees. The statutory standards and requirements apply if the local government chooses to allow for performance guaran...
	https://canons.sog.unc.edu/2015/09/subdivision-performance-guarantees-legislative-changes/
	Given the market and challenges of cash flow, David (developer) needs to complete the development in phases. The local ordinance could require David (developer) to complete all improvement before a final plat is approved. The ordinance also could allo...
	https://canons.sog.unc.edu/2015/05/subdivision-performance-guarantees-a-little-more-clarity/

	Section 154.59 Amendment
	A. NUMBER AND TYPE OF MAP TO BE SUBMITTED
	*Certificate no longer required by Register of Deeds






